VILLAGE PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA

Tuesday, October 21, 2025, at 5:00pm
Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers

515 W. Kimberly Ave.

Kimberly, W1 54136

1. Callto Order

2. Rollcall

3. Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of September 16, 2025, Meeting Minutes

5. Public Hearing
a. Public Hearing Planned Unit Development Amendment for Lot 27 of the Rivers Edge Subdivision

6. Unfinished Business for Consideration or Action
a. None

7. New Business for Consideration or Action
a. Planned Unit Development Amendment for Lot 27 of the Rivers Edge Subdivision

8. Adjournment

Plan Commission
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/894788813
You can also dial in using your phone.
Access Code: 894-788-813
United States (Toll Free): 1 866 899 4679
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116

Any person wishing to attend the meeting who because of their disability is unable to attend, is requested to
contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable
accommodations may be made.


https://meet.goto.com/894788813
tel:+18668994679,,894788813
tel:+15713173116,,894788813

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES
09/16/2025

A meeting of the Village Kimberly Plan Commission was called to order on Tuesday, September
16, 2025, at 5:00pm in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave, by President
Kuen.

Commissioners Present:  President Chuck Kuen and Commissioners: Michael Robach,
Jeremy Freund, Norb Karner, and Nancy Bourassa

Commissioners Excused: Commissioners Dave Vander Velden and Todd Schneider

Staff Present: Deputy Clerk Erica Ziegert, Administrator/Director of Public Works
Danielle Block & Community Development Director Sam Schroeder

Approval of Minutes from the 08-19-2025 Meeting
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Robach seconded the motion to approve. Motion
carried by unanimous vote.

Public Hearing

Ordinance No. 7, Series 2025 Amending Chapter 525, Zoning Code of the Village of Kimberly
Municipal Code related to Parking and Driveways

Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Freund seconded the motion to convene to a
public hearing. Motion carried by unanimous vote at 5:01pm.

With no comments brought forward, President Kuen called for a motion to close the hearing.
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Bourassa seconded the motion to close the Public
Hearing and reconvene into the regular meeting. The motion carried by unanimous vote at
5:02pm.

Unfinished Business
None

New Business

Site & Architectural Review - Freedom Fellowship Church - 724 S Railroad Street
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Robach seconded the motion to approve the site
plan and architectural components for Freedom Fellowship Church located at 724 S Railroad
Street as presented, contingent upon the following:

1. Parking is not permitted in the grass or gravel areas in the rear of the building. Any expanded
parking beyond paving the gravel area for traffic flow, would require additional review.
Furthermore, any future access between 724 S Railroad Street and the property to the south
shallrequire review by the Village of Kimberly. 2. New outdoor lighting shall be installed within
six months of occupancy and shall be full cutoff and meet Village ordinances. 3. Any future
accessory structures shall meet ordinance and shall be submitted to the Village of

Kimberly for approval. 4. Any dumpster or refuse shall be enclosed and out of view from off
premise and shall be located in the rear of the building. Motion carried by unanimous vote.




Ordinance No. 7, Series 2025 Amending Chapter 525, Zoning Code of the Village of Kimberly
Municipal Code related to Parking and Driveways

Commissioner Freund moved, Commissioner Karner seconded the motion to approve
Ordinance No. 7, Series 2025 Amending Chapter 525, Zoning Code of the Village of Kimberly
Municipal Code related to Parking and Driveways. Motion carried by unanimous vote.

Adjournment
Commissioner Karner moved, Commissioner Freund seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion
carried by unanimous vote at 5:13pm.

Erica Ziegert
Deputy Clerk
Dated 09/17/2025



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
515 W. Kimberly Avenue

Kimberly, W1 54136

THE VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

TAKE NOTICE that the Village Board of the Village of Kimberly, Wisconsin (the “Board”) will hold
a public hearing on a proposed amendment to the previously approved Planned Unit
Development (PUD) for Lot 27 of the Rivers Edge Subdivision. The Board will be considering the
amendment following a public hearing on Monday, October 27, 2025, at 5:00pm or shortly
thereafter. An informal hearing will be considered as well at the Village Plan Commission
meeting on Tuesday, October 21, 2025, at 5:00pm or shortly thereafter. Both hearings will take
place at the Kimberly Municipal Complex, 515 W Kimberly Avenue, Kimberly, Wisconsin in the
Council Chambers. Persons interested in this matter will be given an opportunity to comment
and ask questions about the proposed determination.

THE VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, WISCONSIN

Published: October 8™ and October 15, 2025



Village of Kimberly
VILLAGE OF Request for
Plan Commission Recommendation

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Planned Unit Development Amendment — Lot 27 of Rivers Edge Subdivision

REPORT PREPARED BY: Sam Schroeder, Community Development Director

REPORT DATE: October 21, 2025

EXPLANATION: In 2019, the Village approved the rezoning and a Planned Unit Development (PUD) plan for
the development of Lot 27 within the Rivers Edge Subdivision to include 4 — two unit, zero-lot line
structures (8 total dwelling units). The purpose of a PUD is to encourage and promote improved
environmental design in the Village of Kimberly by allowing for greater freedom, imagination and flexibility
in the development of land while ensuring substantial compliance with the basic intent of the zoning
ordinance and the general plan for community development.

In principle, the design and layout met the intent and primary regulations of a residential development.
The few differences included the use of a private drive, shared common areas, and a reduced setback for
amenities such as patios and decks. The design concept that was originally approved for this site was
similar to the development of Lot 43, along Papermill Circle, just east of the WE Energies substation. This
also included a zero-lot line condo development along a private drive.

Due to the market demand of these original spec units or lack thereof, the original developer is pivoting
from a develop and sell portfolio, to selling the entire Lot 27 to a separate developer. In order to align with
market demands, the prospective buyer and new developer is requesting approval for a split-level home.
The intent will be to lease some of the units and potentially sell units in the future. Attached is the building
concept. This layout is slightly longer than the previous unit. In order to maintain the rear 25 foot setback,
the internal driveway and/or roadway width may be slightly reduced. These units will be included in a HOA
and professionally managed for lawn care, landscaping and snow removal.

Since the time of the original approval, most of the infrastructure was reviewed and constructed. No
condominium plat has been reviewed or recorded to date.

Attached to this staff report includes:
1. PUD Narrative
2. Split Level Building Concept
3. Marketing Site Plan
4. 2019 Village Board Memorandum and Packet

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of the planned unit development amendment for
Lot 27 of Rivers Edge Subdivision including all conditions and original approvals with the following:

1. Additional architectural elements such as stone, brick, board and batten or shake shall be added
to the building in both the front and rear facades of the dwellings to better fit with the
surrounding development.

2. Minor modifications to the principal building shall be permitted upon review by the Village staff.

3. The principal building shall be setback a minimum of 25 feet from the adjacent properties.




Decks, patios, pergolas, and four-season rooms extended no more than 12 feet from the home,
may be permitted along the north and south property lines and within the 25 foot setback as
originally approved.

Prior to permits being issued, a landscape and grading and drainage plan shall be reviewed and
approved by the Village similar to what is provided in the plans attached.




Proposed Development: Rivers Edge Lot 27

All 8 units will be constructed as single-family attached condo dwellings with a zero lot line. The
units will be built and marketed for sale as owner-occupied developments or for lease, with the
developer holding the option to rent or sell.

The buyer developing these units will initially rent the first units and may sell some of the future
units. They will be rented for $2,500.00 per unit and will go through a screening process and
management company.

The declaration on Papermill Circle is the same, stating that Papermill Circle condos are
owner-occupied or can be leased for a minimum of six months. This would be similar to how the
10 current condos on Papermill Circle for sale would be handled if rented.

Market Information

Lot 43 Papermill Circle does not cash flow. We reduced the price again this week by $10,000 per
unit. At this time, we are below the break-even price and lose money on each sale. The intent of
ownership status for Lot 27 is the same as Lot 43: owner-occupied or available for lease for a
minimum of 6 months.

The sale price for Lot 27 units will be $330,000 to $350,000 or leased for $2,500.00 per month.

Development Details

Utilities: Existing and storm water will be provided by a regional facility.
Landscaping: Currently, there is a partial tree line. Additional landscaping treatments
could be added if needed.
e Construction Timeline/Staging: Start 1-2 units as soon as approved, with completion of
all units within 3 years.
Maintenance Plan: Homeowners Association (HOA) for lawn care and snow removal.
o Future Restrictions: Declaration to be the same as Lot 43: no sheds, no fences,
landscaping installed by developer, no pergolas on lawns. Patios or decks are allowed.
e Building Plan/Design: The builder is open to adding board and batten on areas and in
roof gables with an appropriate color scheme to ensure the development is architecturally
well-designed and fits the area.

Final Thoughts

This style of condo is projected to cash flow. It will cost less for construction and integrate well

with the existing residential homes. The 10 current condos for sale are not selling because their
price point is too high, even though construction costs are at that level. We need a development
that costs less to build.



AautheDigiSign Verified - d930a2de-2d42-4bb6-8e02-dc3d4091f30f

SIDE A FIRST FLOOR AREA 786 SF
SIDE A SECOND FLOOR AREA 515 SF
SIDE A LOWER LEVEL AREA 500 SF
SIDE A TOTAL AREA 1801 SF
A~
SIDE A GARAGE AREA 625 SF — \\\ A
S — ~~
NS -~ A/ S
/// // ~. %/ \\\ \\\
[ ~ ~ ~ ~. |
Aancel )ﬂanU 09/ 09/ 2025, 04: 28: 34 PM CDT /// \\ // \\;\
//// \\‘ // E -
e N N
_— AN z RN
- NG N ~ NN
E::: ~— ////, ‘\,\\\\I
| [ |
FRONT ELEVATION
1/4" —_ 1'_0"
// \\ ]
T/ SECOND FLOOR WALLS | - |/ \\!
13'-5 3/8"
2 ] T/ FIRST FLOOR WALLS
7'-9 1/8"
SECOND FLOOR SUBFLR. | B 3
i(;CVZ:LEVEL PLAN E 16" FLOOR TROSS 2 %
-« 5% 1/2" - T~ - g
T/ FOUNDATION WALLS - - - -
GB -4" | . T/ FOUNDATION WALLS !;
RE +
S prpreammwe JE LEFT ELEVATION
o« LTS 1/4" = 1'-0"
/;

SIDE B FIRST FLOOR AREA 786 SF
SIDE B SECOND FLOOR AREA 515 SF
SIDE B LOWER LEVEL AREA 500 SF
SIDE B TOTAL AREA 1801 SF
SIDE B GARAGE AREA 625 SF

RIGHT ELEVATION

1/4" —_ 1|_0|l

BID PLAN - FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY

DrexelTeam.com

03/05/2025 | CJP
03/17/2025 | CJP
03/24/2025 | CJP
08/08/2025 | CJP

- <
[- % -
> o
g 5
222
HE IR
= | -l 7}
-l | O | Bu | =
waalz
B = | =W
o o mee
o .
W, w02 g
N > w z
o FY Jul @aBdsTzE 2
EIE'_%%“"% g1é89<30‘1
[Te] >.O<805gl— ('_:)w?(n:oza
Al zpnc2e2or | 228552803
Ol s vOEOCDF wEQLa ey
= N} o, Y n<Oo =X
AN| Z322zz0=1I <cpJgd EL)
02 ,0pLF | Jo503LosSL
@ OFprnox9z suysTouw= 4
Zwzzoler Sr_oocXZog
8z3Gsc,2 L=EQQupx=
E[S8Eiz8ug | Eonzifeas
I EEESLudl—é OZF3GwgEo
O|8%<z02z2q, | togoofs o2
—=lTxrzaf>>n '-'ng<('——508
| XO>wrHzauw >SxET>nB2
Deapirs | 555552305
> SswdESHT | Soxl =
o ELF30a s LIJgOQ <
Ol &32u2%su ]l 5 DEZ%O'J)’_
Ozoowzz | 822¥055 4,24
Olc3cz3oc | 32322208 n
>ZagR2>< | QLeEogGow
EoUrrgzr | Fuzlesz &
[N i} wE=g o
© Ex Sof 2 L2 20 U
U 3 °%F2 o =
(1N}
o
LLl
o
L
o

DEPERE DUPLEX

ROBERT PETERS
CONSTRUCTION

A ) v =<

w _I 1

o - 00

=1 O

g1 - o
- o

gol =|: 5 QN
w - w

I E i g =
L (&} T o
(=) (] w o




AautheDigiSign Verified - d930a2de-2d42-4bb6-8e02-dc3d4091f30f

SIDE A FIRST FLOOR AREA
SIDE A SECOND FLOOR AREA
SIDE A LOWER LEVEL AREA

/786 SF
515 SF
500 SF

SIDE A TOTAL AREA

SIDE A GARAGE AREA

1801 SF

625 SF

SIDE B FIRST FLOOR AREA
SIDE B SECOND FLOOR AREA
SIDE B LOWER LEVEL AREA

786 SF
515 SF
500 SF

REAR ELEVATION

1/4" — 1l_0|l

SIDE B TOTAL AREA

SIDE B GARAGE AREA

BID PLAN - FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY

Oresel

1801 SF

625 SF

03/05/2025 | CJP
03/17/2025 | CJP

03/24/2025 | CJP
08/08/2025 | CJP

A\ |PRELIMINARY PLAN

/2\ |BID PLAN
/3\ |BID PLAN

/4\ |REVISED BID PLAN

A\
N
A\
A\

COPYRIGHT © 2025
COPYRIGHT DREXEL BUILDING SUPPLY IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANYONE TO USE OR
REPRODUCE BY ANY MEANS ALL OR ANY
PORTION OF THESE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT THE
EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF DREXEL
BUILDING SUPPLY INC. DREXEL BUILDING
SUPPLY INC. RESERVES THE RIGHT TO USE ALL
OR PARTS OF THESE PLANS IN THE FUTURE.
ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT WILL BE MADE BY

DREXEL IN DESIGNING AND PREPARING THESE
PLANS AND CHECKING THEM FOR ACCURACY,
THE OWNER/GENERAL CONTRACTOR ASSUMES
ALL RESPONSIBILITY TO CHECK ALL DETAILS AND

DIMENSIONS, AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
CHANGES OR ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED DURING

CONSTRUCTION. DREXEL MAKES NO
REPRESENTATION FOR OR IMPLIES ACCURACY.

DEPERE DUPLEX

DEPERE, WI

ROBERT PETERS
CONSTRUCTION

DrexelTeam.com

DESIGNER:

CARLI PETERS
1/4" =

SCALE:
SHEET NO:

2

M25-158-W

PROJECT NO:




AutheDigiSign Verified - d930a2de-2d42-4bb6-8e02-dc3d4091f30f

X

§\

4 SECOND FLOOR STAIRS

A3I 1/4" = 1'-0"

- =4

/%l}l

<a.

3I LOWER LEVEL STAIRS

A3I 1/4" = 1'-0"

/786 SF
515 SF
500 SF

SIDE A FIRST FLOOR AREA 786 SF SIDE B FIRST FLOOR AREA
SIDE A SECOND FLOOR AREA 515 SF SIDE B SECOND FLOOR AREA
SIDE A LOWER LEVEL AREA 500 SF SIDE B LOWER LEVEL AREA
SIDE A TOTAL AREA 1801 SF SIDE B TOTAL AREA
SIDE A GARAGE AREA 625 SF SIDE B GARAGE AREA
64'-1"
15'-4 1/2" 16'-7" 2" 16'-7" 15'-4 1/2"
2'-6" 57" 5'-7" 2'-11" 2'-11" 57" 5'-7" 2'-6"
‘ 2
A4
SH3054 PD7283 SH3® SH3054 PD7283 SH3054
§ &  — 2 —F gl - g I | — —TF gl
(2) 9 1/4" LVL HDR. (2) 9 1/4" LVL HDR.
I 16'-1 1/2" 16'-1 1/2"
LIVING ROOM LIVING ROOM -
2
=
O]
=2
o
<
o
(o]
&
: [ [ [ [
I\9" RUN! I I
N up 9 RISERS | |
RS|UP I 2 ﬁ i
\ ' " g 5 9 = ' " &I Wl
13'-1 1/2 Z 09 Z | O 13'-1 1/2 0"
= = o = = L N =
» ‘ Bye By — B
o lo"RUN| | N N 21z _a'e B B B B 9" RUN o
6 RISERS 2 ) = %)= DN 6 RISERS
A DN w & O o &0 -
E | o £ o
-9/ 13'-1 1/2" S| & S |5 13'-1 1/2" -9
I ~ | | ~
[ ! < | i o <
| 2 [T i - :
I Z| & Lo P Z| & 2
| w9 b ol w9 =z
| I o) ___1 | | L___ I o) g
ok B [k : g
~ 5E " °|! R 2
(o)) [e)]
oo 9y | L 2
I > ' ' >
| = | 5-11/2" | 40" ~ 70
283" 1, | 70 . 4'-0" ) 5'-1 1/2"
4
>
| 6'-10" I 6'-10" .
& s, % L e 2 o —m—\& A° &
— o) o] —
OI m’j’if _ _ ,ff,a _OI
S 2x6 BEARING WALL Bl = 4 2x6 BEARING WALL 3
N 4'-6" Bl R . ~ & 4-6" N
l CATH. CLG.| | __CATH. CLG. 9]
JUST HOOKS FLAT CLG. FLAT CLG. JUST HOOKS
& UTILITY ROOM UTILITY ROOM &
to o MUD ROOM 2| (i@ g3 MUD ROOM 9 © o
© iy g I : LAUNDRY ©
o o o 1
8'-2" i 11'-4" IIM 4'-6" I - 11'-4" ™ 6'-0" L 8'-2"
— —L*DIPUBLE SHOULDERS* IEQOIJBLE SHOULDERBA[*POUBLE SHOULDER *DOUBLE SHOULDR e —
p i ir i
3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0" 3'-0"
20 MIN RATED DOOR + 7 COVERED COVERED 20 MIN RATED DOOR +
25'-51/2" FRAME N FRAME 25'-51/2"
PORCH PORCH
|
5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL ON 5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL ON
COMMON WALLS & CEILING COMMON WALLS & CEILING
GARAGE AREA GARAGE AREA
N 4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED 4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED .

5 g TO O.H. GARAGE DOOR TO O.H. GARAGE DOOR i 5
X : 3 3
2x4 GARAGE WALLS @ 8'-1 1/8" 2x4 GARAGE WALLS @ 8'-1 1/8"

r - - - - - - - - - - - — — —/— —/ 7/ - — - - - - - - - - — —/— —/— —/ /7
I I I I
I I I I
I I I I
I I I I
I I I I
I (2) 11 7/8" LVL HDR. I I (2) 11 7/8" LVL HDR. I
: 16'-0"x7'-0" OVH. DR. - . 16'-0"x7'-0" OVH. DR. -

13'-0 1/2" 13'-0" 12'-0" 13'-0" 13'-0 1/2"

|
26'-0 1/2" 38'-0 1/2"
64'-1"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

1/4" = 1'-0" WALL HEIGHT: 8'-1 1/8"

HOUSE FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED
OUT .5" TO ACCOMMODATE FOR 1"
FOAM
(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS
CALC.)

1801 SF

625 SF

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

FOUNDATION INFORMATION

¢ HOUSE FOUNDATION
8" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL
¢ GARAGE FOUNDATION
6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL
¢ PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)
6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)
e WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY- FOUNDATION
CONTACTOR/GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
e FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH DETERMINED BY FOUNDATION
CONTACTOR/GENERAL CONTRACTOR
e FOUNDATION CONTACTOR TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE
FOOTINGS PER CODE AND SOIL CONDITIONS
e WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE R.O. 3"
BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT
e BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”"CONT. CONCRETE
FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.
WALL INFORMATION

e STUDS @ 16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

e HOUSE EXTERIOR
FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2x 6 x 8' 1 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2x 6 x 8'1 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
¢ HOUSE INTERIOR
FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2x4 x 8'1 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2x4x 8'1 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
¢ GARAGE
WALL HEIGHT: 2 x4 x 8'-8 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
FLOOR SYSTEMS

« BASEMENT
4" CONCRETE SLAB

« FIRST FLOOR
4" CONCRETE SLAB

« SECOND FLOOR
18" FLOOR TRUSS @ 19.2" O.C.

« STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15* DL.

« ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)
10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR 13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE (1.5" THICK)
20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE 20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE HEARTH
25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

« DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

« DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

«ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2

« STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

o DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

« DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

HEADERS

o STANDARD HEADER
ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S
HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR
OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

« TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

FIRST FLOOR @ 6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
SECOND FLOOR @ 6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
« MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL
OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

e ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE)
2X6 WALLS=5 12", 2X4 WALLS =3 2"
e ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS/BRICK
LEDGES
e GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN THE
FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)
FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, SUMP
PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT WINDOWS,ETC.
e ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW
WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR
e DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED
REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI
UNIFORM DWELLING
e ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT CABINET
DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS,
APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS
e ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE

BID PLAN - FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY

DrexelTeam.com

03/05/2025 | CJP

03/17/2025 | CJP

03/24/2025 | CJP
08/08/2025 | CJP

A\ |PRELIMINARY PLAN

/2\ |BID PLAN
/3\ |BID PLAN

/4\ |REVISED BID PLAN

A\
N
A\
£\
A\

COPYRIGHT © 2025
COPYRIGHT DREXEL BUILDING SUPPLY IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANYONE TO USE OR
REPRODUCE BY ANY MEANS ALL OR ANY
PORTION OF THESE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT THE
EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF DREXEL

BUILDING SUPPLY INC. DREXEL BUILDING
SUPPLY INC. RESERVES THE RIGHT TO USE ALL

OR PARTS OF THESE PLANS IN THE FUTURE.
ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT WILL BE MADE BY
DREXEL IN DESIGNING AND PREPARING THESE
PLANS AND CHECKING THEM FOR ACCURACY,
THE OWNER/GENERAL CONTRACTOR ASSUMES
ALL RESPONSIBILITY TO CHECK ALL DETAILS AND

DIMENSIONS, AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
CHANGES OR ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED DURING

CONSTRUCTION. DREXEL MAKES NO
REPRESENTATION FOR OR IMPLIES ACCURACY.

DEPERE DUPLEX

=
=
o
o
L
[m)]
0=
5o
— =
w o
S 2
=
w 9
m <
o O
o O

DESIGNER:

CARLI PETERS

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

SHEET NO:

A3

M25-158-W

PROJECT NO:




AutheDigiSign Verified - d930a2de-2d42-4bb6-8e02-dc3d4091f30f

786 SF

SIDE B FIRST FLOOR AREA

/786 SF

SIDE A FIRST FLOOR AREA
SIDE A SECOND FLOOR AREA
SIDE A LOWER LEVEL AREA

515 SF

SIDE B SECOND FLOOR AREA
SIDE B LOWER LEVEL AREA

SIDEB TO

515 SF

500 SF
1801 SF

500 SF
1801 SF

AREA

TAL

625 SF

SIDE B GARAGE AREA

625 SF

SIDE A GARAGE AREA

‘AOVHNOIV S3AINdINI HO HO4 NOILY LN3S3Hd3d
ON S3aMVIN 13X34A 'NOILONY LSNOO
ONIHNA d34INO3d SINIWLSNray 4O STFONVHO
ANV HO4 319ISNOdS3H S| ANV ‘SNOISNIWIA
ANV STIV.L3A 71V XO3HO OL ALITIFISNOdS3Y TV
SINNSSY HOLOVHLINOD TVHINIO/HINMO FHL
‘AOVHNOOV HO4 WIH.L DNIMOIHO ANV SNV1d
3S3HL ONIHYd3dd ANV ONINDIS3A NI 13X34ad
A93avIA 39 TTIM 140443 AHIAT HONOH LY

IM ‘343d3A

NOILONHLSNOD
Sd313d 143904

< < <))< €] €| €<

'3dN1Nd IHL NI SNVId 3S3HL 40 S1dvd 4O
77V 3SN OL LHOIY IHL SIAYISIH "ONI A1ddNS

wod wea | |9xaiq

M-8G1-GSIN

‘ON 103rodd

rv

‘ON 133HS

15'-4 1/2"

A4 v«

drd | 6202/80/80 NVid aig a3asin3ay :
I S N s X3A1dNA 3434430 paledIpul Sy
drd | seoz/ve/eo NVid aig VLD T NS ARY A5 Sohaoudat o
-37v0S
drd | SZ0Z/LL/E0 Nv1d aig §1 1 A1ddis BNIGTING TG LHOHAIOD Su3194 17470
drd | S202/S0/€0 NV1d AYVYNINITINd G20C @ LHODIHAdOD ‘HINDISAA
AINO SASOdHnNd 9NIddId H0O4 - NV'1d dld
L |
YL T A 1-.0T WZ-.9
"dW3L
8Y0EHS Y /O
_T|HJ
“ddH AT WP/T 6 (2) 7
WI-CT .0-.CT !
N
=
@
~ || i N |
H* H* r i
= 0 0 = |
= = ~ ~ =
& off |& O 1 & O & |
LoFl| 2 o @) "
YT R[fe tn _
in | nd nd i
| % &) _
L 2 L
(a8)] oM _
= [ | _
(o]
~ _
TIVM 41VH
=
Q _
: \ : _
Al ] G == n
W2/T E-p W9~ —9=E o WS- .0-.5 |
w16 @F
© Z
o N T H ;ﬁ _
=n W0T-.2T 9-g@ N €-LT |
o m\
_
— - _
_
[t
- 4 =
e =)
T 2o 2
2p 3
|| —
| m [1N]
op I
s I
-0 &
=1 <zZsz=o
==<nY
OOouwg
QQLWwA O
w o L
_ _ =2 &
o)
_w_ﬂ = 9
E -
r | 2. 3
— o5 <
IO ~
=
_| ||||||| -
| Gy
_
|
| | —_— = _
-
—— _
|
L W0T-ZT N %..o-_n €-LT _
Suw . _
o 2 wWvag  _r
N TS| AA /16 @) _ Z
ey (Lo 9L 4| °o-¢ 1 1t . s-¢ =] .0-.S _
N i N _ L
. )7 = TIVM J17H _ P
© o
~ J2/T g-L _
o Sl (a4
i 7 T = N _
H* ® @ iy * ®,
| : it : - | o
2 |5 = S = |
R R o @) 0-2 g 4877 @) " -
S| @) 3 | @) & | L.
m ”Q_ u8-.C WCAS m _ D
E = @ E _, i P
3 - o) ° 8 T @ ‘=== = = = 2| o
= 5 — T !
® - 2 < o —
.7 A S 2l
nn./_ -
JI-TT o 8 ] WOT-TT Ll A
daH AT Wb/T 6 (2) |-
I il =u|[
8Y0OEHS 8v2/9
© "dW3L
(q\] < 7
b-LT , WI-0T , W29
L-E€
- |
©
A~ NN —  —— — — ——————————— — TN — — — — — = — - — — — — ul |||||||||||||| |_
& _
[ = =
[ m = | m _
“ “ =@ = ST _
= Lo = o b O e
$ Lo O o Om | &3
Sk N BT ~ T o
0 Lo E T s AR N 10~
" Z Lo o N lont Ry _
) < Lo N ST | ~
o] Wi | | ~ T [ w/_ — _
x o0 © . T N 2
- 2 [ u O _
[0 w [ E oo _
Q o Lo ET
m | | | o _ _
T a4 o W
= L | | ﬂ %
2 = I S |
w | | u
Lo |
| | _
| |
| | - |mo - -
" " — w |
I —
Lo | ok _
| | _ _.“ |
| | o E _
| | NI
_ o
- sk |
| _ 9 _
|| 2
_ 59
[ _U E _
| | _ o T
I N _ _
| | N a)
I ﬂ | < N - - — — — — = — = — N i
Lo _ ©
b _ _ S
Loy _ ,
FL } }
2 o _ Ay W9-.T
I | _ u _
= 9-.1| 0
) (I 2 >
o) = Lol | _ = _
[©))] ot | | -
= ] Lo _ _m _
N w 1ol _ S
3 o Lo _ v _
S o Lo _
L - [ _ _
% R [ _ _ _ |
— = (I =
. N | | il
| | 172 Y <
| _ O ol |
T
[ — _
. _ o T |
,4 | | Mu_. = _uln
. | | la)
N Lo _ = Y] _
, [ T _
[ _ H —
Lo o i _
Lo _ NT
| | =
I | © m _
& | 7 |
__w\H H|_w | | 0 MD _
Lo hj
Lo (o | - - - = - — — _
I o =
_ G _
| IS 55
, L | S _
— R A,, S _ HE _
T
i ~
| o= & . : - | Z
b 9 o
\ d\ g 58 5| . | <
| | =
(a4 | &5 = o 2 _ —d
: D o~ i T N L a -
] | ¥ 5o ST | N T _ o o
- L | C N ET N S !
0 _ — o _ QT\ o = __ -
(I H 2! ~ I .9-T © 0=,
Lo — ~ o | o | O I
| | = -
T I a | o A
[ A _ —
[ |_ ~~
~ - - - - - . o R ™M
O 3 :
| | ol | = =
NN
| |
| |
[




AutheDigiSign Verified - d930a2de-2d42-4bb6-8e02-dc3d4091f30f

13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE (1.5" THICK)
20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE HEARTH

LOWER LEVEL PLAN

1/4" — 1|_OI|

HOUSE FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED
OUT .5" TO ACCOMMODATE FOR 1"
FOAM
(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS
CALC.)

SIDE A GARAGE AREA 625 SF SIDE B GARAGE AREA 625 SF
64'-1"
15'-4 1/2" 16'-7" 2" 16'-7" 15'-4 1/2"
RIDGE VENT 4'-11/2" 2x6 WALL ON 4' CONC. FROST 4'-11/2" 2x6 WALL ON 4' CONC. FROST
ASPHALT SHINGLES WALL ON CONC. FOOTING (MAINTAIN 4' WALL ON CONC. FOOTING (MAINTAIN 4'
ROOF FELT BELOW GRADE-STEP FOOTING AS n BELOW GRADE-STEP FOOTING AS
1/2" OSB W/ H-CLIPS REQUIRED) REQUIRED)
ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" 0/C . " "an w g
R-50 INSULATION 7-81/2 T 7-8 7-8 + NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS
Lo DRYWALL . FOUNDATION INFORMATION
~ G7242 « HOUSE FOUNDATION
— - 5 : T ; — T : m e | 8" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL
HEEL HEIGHT-SEE ROOF PLAN m I B! IJ I B! ' l l IJ s il o GARAGE FOUNDATION
132" 6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL
ALUM. FASCIA/SOFFIT 2 "G 40" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4-0° TALL)
1-6" NOTE: A6 . e WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY- FOUNDATION
o ROOF VENTING + 18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" 0/C S . . CONTACTOR/GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
SIDING - HURRICANE 18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" 0/C « FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH DETERMINED BY FOUNDATION
HOUSE WRAP > CLIPS/TRUSS SCREWS CONTACTOR/GENERAL CONTRACTOR
i
7/16" OSB - PER CODE ¢ FOUNDATION CONTACTOR TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE
2X6 @ 16" O/C % BEDROOM #3 \ BEDROOM #3 FOOTINGS PER CODE AND SOIL CONDITIONS
FULL INSULATION 5 \ ¢ WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE R.O. 3"
4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER 4" CONCRETE SLAB - [ - 3 BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT
1/2" DRYWALL 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER = ! = < e BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”"CONT. CONCRETE
— ] X = o ] FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.
L Y . 5 9 = Yy WALL INFORMATION
GRADE VARIES P R DY ST = S 4 % ) = * STUDS @ 16" 0.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
— = \ ) n m T  HOUSE EXTERIOR
—- | © : FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 8' 1 1/8"
" P ' " ! n © x n
. FI?E/EMH(QAannggELEcﬂ @ 111 1/4 A ,2-2 3/4 X N 2 1011 12" (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
DAMPPROGFING - - ‘ SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 8' 1 1/8"
6" CONCRETE POURED WALJ ‘ i % ; 2'—8"\ (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
—1 - HOUSE INTERIOR
- =< w ! ‘ U}' < * ' "
i e 0 PR 37 1/2" 0 FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 8' 1 1/8
CONCRETE FOOTING-SIZED BY PR \ I
“E o B 5% 5| o “E o SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 8' 1 1/8"
MAIN LEVEL WALL SECTION 2E: 7 ") £ GARAGE ooV OTHERIISE)
o0=bH 2'{0" w o0=bH .
°50 \ ! 259 WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 8'-8 1/8"
1/4" = 1'-Q" N YZa8 ~ [ . P - T : —— — N YZ. 0 R (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
- & =4 e o R - - N " " P Fly o FLOOR SYSTEMS
a  BBEE . £3 5 BATH ' & & 53 9" RUN 9" RUN | 28— 98LEs R o e
4903 i 7y a %% -| | 6RISERS 6 RISERS | _ P 4903 BASEMENT
£,8¢ | | <SS o o | ® <82 4" CONCRETE SLAB
=gz ~ 4 3 —Ja 4| |UP UPl & =22 « FIRST FLOOR
250 751 172" A3 6'lon 3 g) 3-9f %90 4" CONCRETE SLAB
s == 5 - =3 * SECOND FLOOR
859 (i W b ‘ N~ 18" FLOOR TRUSS @ 19.2" O.C.
SO ‘ | e 1 o STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)
+ g - g 40#LL. 15% DL.
+= - ! ‘ - + =
= 1011 1/2" iy 241" 10'-11 1/2" = o ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)
) : o - \ > 10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR
— \ . < \ . 20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE
2 |k = 5 | 25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ
R o > | o DEFLECTION: LL=1/480, TL=L/360
o E g : : * DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%
| < n (I ROOF SYSTEMS
\ @ © \ «ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.
N 5 | 2 & \ N DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2
R S N BEDROOM #4 ! \ BEDROOM #4 S | * STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)
AN - w 5 30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL
o DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180
18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" 0/C « DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%
HEADERS
18" FLOOR TRUSSES @ 19.2" 0/C « STANDARD HEADER
R N N R ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S
= © in in © =, HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR
_ S ~ OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)
ASPHALT SHINGLES 3 S FIRST FLOOR @ 6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR
ROOF FELT (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
1/2" OSB W/ H-CLIPS 2x6 BEARING WALL 2x6 BEARING WALL SECOND FLOOR @ 6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR
ROOF TRUSSES @ @ 24" O/C (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
R-50 INSULATION o MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL
6 MIL. POLY OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER
5/8" DRYWALL ~ ~ GENERAL INFORMATION
~ ~
— - - 1 - o ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED
HEEL HEIGHT-SEE ROOF PLAN © . : : . © OTHERWISE)
g || || || | 2X6 WALLS=5 %", 2X4 WALLS =3 2"
-~ e | | | | o ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS/BRICK
ALUM. FASCIA/SOFFIT——Y LEDGES
2X6 SUBFASCIA H . n— == y o o« GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN THE
NOTE: - FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)
ROOF VENTING + FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, SUMP
— HURRICANE PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT WINDOWS,ETC.
SIDING % CLIPS/TRUSS SCREWS « ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW
~
HOUSE WRAP = PER CODE WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR
7/16" OSB - * DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED
2X6 @ 16" O/C @ REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI
FULL INSULATION UNIFORM DWELLING
4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER 3/4" T&G 0SB * ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT CABINET
1/2" DRYWALL | 18" FLOOR TRUSS @ 19.2" O DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS,
APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS
| o ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE
SILL SEAL—— i
2X6 TREATED SILL PLATE
S
GRADE VARIES -
Elr =
o
1" FOAM (ADJ AS NEEDEﬂ\\ > 5 — 5
PER HEAT LOSS CALC) o o o
DAMPPROOFING ""VTTTA N N N
10" CONCRETE POURED . 4" CONCRETE SLAB
WALL \ 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER
CONCRETE FOOTING-SIZED BY [l
FOUNDATION CONTRACTOR ;j\ ‘, E 1
FORM-A-DRAINW/ﬁu*-xfx 1 - - -
BLEEDERS AS REQUIRED
GRAVEL FILL | | | |
TYPICAL WALL SECTION | | | |
no__ 1 n | | | |
1/4" = 1'-0
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |
1T 1L T 110
I1 11 I1 11
26'-0 1/2" 12'-0" 26'-0 1/2"
64'-1"

BID PLAN - FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY

DrexelTeam.com

03/05/2025 | CJP

03/17/2025 | CJP

03/24/2025 | CJP
08/08/2025 | CJP

A\ |PRELIMINARY PLAN

/2\ |BID PLAN
/3\ |BID PLAN

/4\ |REVISED BID PLAN

A\
N
A\
£\
A\

COPYRIGHT © 2025
COPYRIGHT DREXEL BUILDING SUPPLY IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANYONE TO USE OR
REPRODUCE BY ANY MEANS ALL OR ANY
PORTION OF THESE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT THE
EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF DREXEL

BUILDING SUPPLY INC. DREXEL BUILDING
SUPPLY INC. RESERVES THE RIGHT TO USE ALL

OR PARTS OF THESE PLANS IN THE FUTURE.
ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT WILL BE MADE BY
DREXEL IN DESIGNING AND PREPARING THESE
PLANS AND CHECKING THEM FOR ACCURACY,
THE OWNER/GENERAL CONTRACTOR ASSUMES
ALL RESPONSIBILITY TO CHECK ALL DETAILS AND

DIMENSIONS, AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
CHANGES OR ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED DURING

CONSTRUCTION. DREXEL MAKES NO
REPRESENTATION FOR OR IMPLIES ACCURACY.

DEPERE DUPLEX

DEPERE, WI

ROBERT PETERS

CONSTRUCTION

DESIGNER:

CARLI PETERS

SCALE:

1/4" = 1'-0"

SHEET NO:

A5

M25-158-W

PROJECT NO:




AutheDigiSign Verified - d930a2de-2d42-4bb6-8e02-dc3d4091f30f

8'-11/8"

18" FLOOR TRUSSES

4'-11/2"

7'-9 1/2"

4'-Q"

NS

4'-Q"

2 WALL SECTION

AG‘ 1/4" = 1'-0"

-4

2x4 STUD WALL W/

5/8" GYP. BD. UNIT SIDE
& 1/2" SOUND BD ONE

2x4 STUD WALL

W/ b SIDE

1/2" GYP. BD. |

(B.S.) 3 1/2" R13 INSUL
1" AIR SPACE W/ VAPOR BARRIER

T

N

PARTY WALL DETAIL

1/2" —_ 1|_0||

8'-11/8"

SIDE A FIRST FLOOR AREA
SIDE A SECOND FLOOR AREA
SIDE A LOWER LEVEL AREA

/786 SF
515 SF
500 SF

SIDE A TOTAL AREA

SIDE A GARAGE AREA

1801 SF

625 SF

SIDE B FIRST FLOOR AREA
SIDE B SECOND FLOOR AREA
SIDE B LOWER LEVEL AREA

/786 SF
515 SF
500 SF

SIDE B TOTAL AREA

SIDE B GARAGE AREA

15'-4"

15'-4"

1801 SF

625 SF

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

BASEMENT

11'-6"

8" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN,

4" CONCRETE SLAB

(U.N.O.)

*"| |CONCRETE FOOTINGS (SIZED BY FOUNDATION

CONTRACTOR)

4'-3"

<
S~
™M
o
1
o

i

BEDROOM #3<
\

10-11 1/2" A

s

wo

32"x60" T/S |

STg"

4;
3

<

1/2

A
3'-7

Ly

8'-2"

BATH

\ X7'-1 172"

15'-7"

7'-3 1/4"

5o
2'-8"
(2) 91/4"

LVL FLUS
I|BEAM

up

AL m
9" RUN!
6 RISERS

<

5'-6"

—
I
Q|

il
NI

-

40'-0"

N
%

3l

-

3h/2

12'-0 1/2"

AN
o\
\

31

L

10'-11 1/2"

—

N |

- |
‘Ilr‘(j"v‘——

1

[=]

- - - —

3-8"

[ S —

11'-10"

64'-0"

[

51_g"

-8 1/2"

BEDROOM #4:

12

q
7 A\

ACCESSTO S
CRAWL SPACE 13-4 n

51"

94

F.D.
ER LINE OUT

CRAWL SPACE

18'-11"

DOWN 4"

~——T.0. WALL HELD

8" CONCR

CONCRETE FOOT

UNEXCAVATED

4" CONCRETE SLAB

FTE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. (U.N.O.)

INGS (SIZED BY FOUNDATION CONTRACTOR)

T.0. WALL HELD

5"

DOWN 4"—

15'-7"

4'-3"

BEDROOM #3

12'-9 3/4"
11'-6"

6'-11 1/2"

N

10'-11 1/2"

, 32"x60" T/S

28"

} o

T
6 RISERS o
S

-3 174"

RUN|
uP

3._6..
| BEAM -

F =
|

Ll

1
N
0

]

=

38"

W

W

e

T

N

L 3242'

e
%

12°-01/27 %

N
&
._/

"
.

10'-11 1/2"

18'-11"

BEDROOM #4

12'-8 1

11'-10"

BASEMENT

4" CONCRETE SLAB R
8" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. “

CONCRETE FOOTINGS (SIZED BY FOUNDATION

5ion

a

= ACCESS TO
n CRAWL SPACE
—————————— IN WAL

o - 4

15'-4"

soad

24'-Q"

UNEXCAVATED

4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED TO TO O.H. GARAGE DOOR
6" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. (U.N.O.)
CONCRETE FOOTINGS (SIZED BY FOUNDATION CONTACTOR)

1< 6" CONCR
| < [CONCRETE FOOT

UNEXCAVATE

4" CONCRETE SLAB
ETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. (U.N.O.)

['INGS (SIZED BY FOUNDATION CONTRACTOR)

_g"

n
K

(U.N.O.)

CONTRACTOR) .

+ -

- - -

4'-10 1/2"

16'-3"

4'-10 1/2"

26'-0"

ROST WALLS PER CONTRACTOR

12'-0"

—_—— e e —

6" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. (U.N.O.)

[
!
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[

4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED TO TO O.H. GARAGE DOOR [
[

CONCRETE FOOTINGS (SIZED BY FOUNDATION CONTACTOR) :

[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[
[

UNEXCAVATED

S

40'-0"

24'-Q"

64'-0"

FOUNDATION INFORMATION

e HOUSE FOUNDATION
8" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL
e GARAGE FOUNDATION
6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL
¢ PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)
6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)
e WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY- FOUNDATION
CONTACTOR/GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY
e FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH DETERMINED BY FOUNDATION
CONTACTOR/GENERAL CONTRACTOR
e FOUNDATION CONTACTOR TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE
FOOTINGS PER CODE AND SOIL CONDITIONS
e WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE R.O. 3"
BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT
¢ BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8"CONT. CONCRETE
FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.
WALL INFORMATION

e STUDS @ 16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

e HOUSE EXTERIOR
FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2x 6 x 8'1 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2x 6 x 8' 1 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
e HOUSE INTERIOR
FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2x4 x 8'1 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2x4x 8'1 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
e GARAGE
WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 8'-8 1/8"
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
FLOOR SYSTEMS

« BASEMENT
4" CONCRETE SLAB

« FIRST FLOOR
4" CONCRETE SLAB

« SECOND FLOOR
18" FLOOR TRUSS @ 19.2" O.C.

« STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15# DL.

« ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)
10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR 13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE (1.5" THICK)
20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE 20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE HEARTH
25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

« DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

« DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

«ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2

« STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

 DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

« DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

HEADERS

o STANDARD HEADER
ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S
HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR
OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

« TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

FIRST FLOOR @ 6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
SECOND FLOOR @ 6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR
(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)
« MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL
OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

e ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE)
2X6 WALLS=5 2", 2X4 WALLS =3 »"
e ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS/BRICK
LEDGES
e GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN THE
FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)
FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, SUMP
PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT WINDOWS,ETC.
e ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW
WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR
e DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED
REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI
UNIFORM DWELLING
e ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT CABINET
DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS,
APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS
e ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE

4'-10 1/2"

16'-3" 4'-10 1/2"

26'-0"

64'-0"

FOUNDATION PLAN

1/4" — 1|_OI|

WALL HEIGHT: 4'-0"

BID PLAN - FOR BIDDING PURPOSES ONLY

DrexelTeam.com

03/05/2025 | CJP

03/17/2025 | CJP

03/24/2025 | CJP
08/08/2025 | CJP

A\ |PRELIMINARY PLAN

/2\ |BID PLAN
/3\ |BID PLAN

/4\ |REVISED BID PLAN

A\
N
A\
£\
A\

COPYRIGHT © 2025
COPYRIGHT DREXEL BUILDING SUPPLY IT IS

UNLAWFUL FOR ANYONE TO USE OR
REPRODUCE BY ANY MEANS ALL OR ANY
PORTION OF THESE DOCUMENTS WITHOUT THE
EXPRESSED WRITTEN PERMISSION OF DREXEL

BUILDING SUPPLY INC. DREXEL BUILDING
SUPPLY INC. RESERVES THE RIGHT TO USE ALL

OR PARTS OF THESE PLANS IN THE FUTURE.
ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT WILL BE MADE BY
DREXEL IN DESIGNING AND PREPARING THESE
PLANS AND CHECKING THEM FOR ACCURACY,
THE OWNER/GENERAL CONTRACTOR ASSUMES
ALL RESPONSIBILITY TO CHECK ALL DETAILS AND

DIMENSIONS, AND IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY
CHANGES OR ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED DURING

CONSTRUCTION. DREXEL MAKES NO
REPRESENTATION FOR OR IMPLIES ACCURACY.

DEPERE DUPLEX

DEPERE, WI

ROBERT PETERS

CONSTRUCTION

DESIGNER:

CARLI PETERS

SCALE:

As indicated

SHEET NO:

A6

M25-158-W

PROJECT NO:




1 X X 3 X 4 X 5 X 6 X 7 X 8 X 9 X 10 %
/ DESIGNED BY -
s B Elev.: 732.18 TJS
- / —
- - DATA FILE
pd s B-3919.txt
// /// DATE
- Ne P - 05-29-20
7 e \ K
e % 7 A .
. \ Graphic Scale
& S e —
< - \
-QG P 0 20 40 60 80 100
Q .
e
e
~
e
e
e
e
e
NOTES:
1. PLANT SPECIES TO BE DETERMINED
\ B2
\ o
\ €
\ :
\ LOJ[ 29 Of 1 1 1 1
\ iiiii
\ b
N _River's Edge Plat. o
E 1 1 1 1 1
a
\
\
\ o)
\ . o
\ \ E 1 1 1 1 1
\ : d >
\ N Outlot 1
’X\. River's Edge Plat.
\.
\.
\.
\.
\.
N -

CIVIL & WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERING

@)
NSNOITEY
S8
Z 7S
‘e Z >
SEfip:
S S
Qows
o X
/ %
S : N /// % (D L(E
o _7 Lot 27 ~ N P Z3 R
- o S N P >~ ©
7 River's Edge Plat. : X % L\ % N7 T
< 85,695 sq. ft. 179 g’ Y POWER POLES ///\\ Qa i §>
r-- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - —_ ——_————_—= N\ H* ~ N S S
N\ Hws
'\. 3 0 gj
° N @ Z o
< . . \ < &=
: N O 0 . 3 (al
| O Y \ 2
| ( \5/ \,\
40.0° 77 |
} - TI_LQ_ - \.\
| A | o
: _ 0
l —
|
| 25.0
. 60.0’
L o]
2
|
K o
: z ¢
|2 — NS
} LL] — D
Lot 33 ' \d o3
***** | O < g
, | nd 158
River's tdge Plat | < S &
~ @M 3
| . | > 2
| . \.\ g
. ' ) =
l | : 2
| %oo’****m****85.00****0****85_00'***i*0%****** | orer -
® v T S89°39'17"W 422.87° T \ s
| | \ .
| | | | \ \
‘ Lot 99 ' S : e : S \ '\ PROJECT NO
*********************** N T | T . _
Lot_34 River’s Edge Plot. l River's Edge Plot. 1 River's Edge Plat. 1 River’s Edge Plot ' B-3919
,,,,, | | | SHEET NO.
River's Edge Plat } | | )
+++++++ . | | C2.0
| | |
| | ! \ DRAWING NO.
i X 3 X 7 X 5 X : X 7 X g X 5 X 0 \ 8'31 72&




Village of Kimberly
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Planned Unit Development, Lot 27, Rivers Edge Subdivision

REPORT PREPARED BY: Allyn Dannhoff

REPORT DATE: October 21, 2019

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS:

No additional comments to this report

See additional comments attached

EXPLANATION: Rivers Edge Subdivision developer, Tom Juza, is seeking Planned Unit
Development approval for Lot 27 consisting of 4 — 2 unit buildings. The zoning ordinance provides
the ability to consider and approve Planned Unit Developments to encourage and promote
improved environmental design, allowing greater freedom, imagination and flexibility in the
development of land. The attached Plan Commission staff report and materials provides back
ground.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: The Plan Commission recommends approval of the Planned Unit
Development as presented and conditioned in the Plan Commission staff report, in addition to
any conditions the Village Board may identify.




Village of Kimberly
Request of Planning Commission Recommendation

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Planned Unit Development, Lot 27, Rivers Edge
Subdivision

REPORT PREPARED BY: Allyn Dannhoff

REPORT DATE: October 10, 2019

EXPLANATION: Rivers Edge Subdivision developer, Tom Juza, is seeking Planned Unit
Development approval for Lot 27 consisting of 4 — two dwelling structures. The zoning ordinance
provides the ability to consider and approve Planned Unit Developments to encourage and promote
improved environmental design, allowing greater freedom, imagination and flexibility in the
development of land.

Mr. Juza is seeking approval for developing Lot 27 in accordance with the included civil and
architectural plans. In considering this request, the plans and conditions attached to any approval
establish the standards the development must employ and adhere.

In addition to the PUD review and approval, this property must also be rezoned to R5 PUD to
permit this development on this parcel. This is being addressed in a separate action.

Staff zoning review identifies the proposed development meets the standard setback and density
requirements except for the following areas where the developer is seeking approval of alternate
standards:
1. 13 foot rear yard setbacks (vs. 25 feet) for the decks and patios along the north and south
property lines.
2. Permit the small rear additions, such as Four Seasons rooms not to exceed 12 feet x 12 feet,
to employ the same 13 foot rear yard setback along the east and south property lines.

The plans as presented meet the requirements of the Fire Department for emergency response,
refuse collection requirements, and in general the layout of the utilities and private road as
discussed in the consultation meeting with the developer and his design team.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of the development plan, civil and
architectural plans, as proposed subject to the following conditions in addition to any Plan
Commission might identify:

Conditions:
1. Approval includes the reduced setbacks as shown on the plans.
2. Approval includes ability to employ 13 foot setback to the north and south property lines
for additions not to exceed 12 feet x 12 feet.
3. Secure Village and state agency approval of water, sanitary and storm utility plans prior to
the construction of each of these utilities.
4. Secure Village approval for the Water Main easement.




SN

10.
1.

Secure Village approval of a standard construction detail for the private road.

The Site Layout plan shall include a summary of impervious square footage.

The developer shall provide a signed copy of the Garbage & Recycling Collection Waiver
and Hold Harmless agreement.

Submit and secure approval of a detailed Landscaping Plan by (date or benchmark to be
identified.)

Landscaping berms shall be installed in a manner to promote the flow of storm water along
shared property lines with abutting properties.

Post addresses at the private drive entrance.

Submit and secure approval of any development signage prior to issuance of a building
permit.




-
2
VI

Gt

———
ISAAR
NICHOLS @
SEYMOUR
BLACK
CREEK
CORNERS
SHIOCTON
BINGHAMTON
CENTER
VALLEY
FREEDOM
STEPHENSVILLE @
MACKVILLE
HORTONVILLE
@
LOCATION
GREENVILLE A\ e
S| G
KAUKAUNA
MBERLY
—'APPLETON L

RIVER'S EDGE
LOT 27
VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY

PROJECT INFORMATION

Vicinity Map

not to scale)

Ploth

OWNER(S):

RIVERS EDGE OF KIMBERLY INC

PROJECT NAME:

RIVERS EDGE

PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

8 RESIDENTIAL CONDO UNITS

PROJECT LOCATION:

LOT 27 RIVER'S EDGE PLAT

PARCEL NUMBER(S):

250093927

Mau & Associates

LAND SURVEYING & PLANNING

CIVIL & WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERING
Phone: 920-434-9670 Fax: 920-434-9672

CONTACT INFORMATION

OWNER(S):

BOSTAD BUILDERS

TOM JUZA

1297 SOUTH SEDONA CIRCLE
HOBART, WI 54155

PH.: 920-406-9292

ENGINEER:

MAU & ASSOCIATES, LLP CONTACT:
THOMAS J. SNYDER, P.E.
400 SECURITY BLVD.
GREEN BAY, WI 54313
PH.: 920-434-9670

SHEET INDEX:

C1.0
C2.0
C3.0
C4.0
C5.0

C5.1
C5.2
C6.0
C7.0

C7.1
C7.2

TITLE SHEET

SITE PLAN
EROSION CONTROL PLAN
GRADING PLAN
STORM SEWER
SITE UTILITY PLAN
WATER MAIN
PLAN & PROFILE
SANITARY SEWER
SITE UTILITY PLAN
NOTES

DETAILS

DETAILS

DETAILS

\J

\\\\ \SC,QNS Y,
S W Y,
=

S THoms 4 %2
Syi swvoeR } T
=i  E44ro S
=03 SEYMOUR s

10/15/2019

DATE:
10-15-19

PROJECT NO.
B-3919

SHEET NO.

C1.0

DRAWING NO.

S-3172)



AutoCAD SHX Text
APPLETON

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAND CHUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
KIMBERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KAUKAUNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORTONVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MACKVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREEDOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEYMOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISAAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NICHOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICAGO CORNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BINGHAMTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER VALLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPHENSVILLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHIOCTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE CHUTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

tsnyder
PE


2 X 3 X 4 X 5 X 6 X 7 8 9 X 10 Ea
p / / DESIGNED BY
\ - TJS I
/
/ ’ / \ - -
/ / 7 DATA FILE
/ g ’ -7 g B-3919.txt
/ / s g \ 7
Y, / v - DATE
/ -15-
/ @/ / 7 10-15-19
/ / /
EA / / /
// N \ Graphic Scale
/ s — 0 30 60 90 120 150
/ \ N7
/ / / N \/
/g % / :
/" MAILBOX SYSTEM / N
/ PER U/SPS\\ / \
\ / :
// 4 S5 N NOTES:
~ @/ N 1. PLANT SPECIES TO BE DETERMINED
- y \
P e / .\
~ , c
- e \ £
- - 03 / . \' g
~ - \ O 1 1 1 1 1
P ~ - _ / \
BENCHMARK '
- - -~ / tag bolt on hydrant \~ ()
- - / Elev. 732.18 \ ol 1 1 1 1
-~ - \ [a)
P P e . / » P P e )
-~ |
-7 - - . Qe 7 ()
e e \\ Q
- _ 60 P /< g 1 1 1 1
P - / 6% P \ 2
-~ @ - \ Q’ -~ \
- ~ (° g \
- - - .\“8 -
~ / ?\ _ - \\
— - ,
- e 7 \ Lot 28 N
- - -7 \ River's Edge Plat A\ @)
s // P \ River's Edge Plat. N =
o e 7 < \ TOTAL DISTURBED AREA - =
- - P \ \ 2.0 ACRES N\ % o
P - - \ \ \ LLI
- -~ \ \ \ N~
- - - Lot 29 ' ~ Z Z ©
- / P N SR \ N @ ==
-~ -
- / // \\ River's Edge Plat A \, Z (D ﬂl‘
P - - N \ \ ‘g Z Z O
// 4/‘ \ TOTAL DISTURBED AREA \ _ C ) < LLl ¥
e P 2.0 ACRES # : T T e — -1 o
e UL \ 2% ) - T Olws
P L . : -
. . ¢ , \ - ..
7 N \ . : of P ] (406(.) 5
. ~ o\ \ P 7 . Outlot 1 ~ oy ©
/ 7 NN Lot 30 // ey e | % ) L
- NI o TF ' _ River's Edge Plot_ P Z 2o
e . . River's Edge Plat 7 . [ I O ™~
pd N S e O TOP OF - —_ o
_ N AL - SUBFLOOR: 735.68 \ . ~ | S D8
\ \ : TOP OF WALL:734.5 3 ~ )
/ - AN - ) TOP OF BASEMENT ~ | LLd ul <
v 4 N2\ \ - FLOOR: 726.83 ~\ P e | > m ™
4 \.%\\ \. 7 \ // | %mmq‘-
/ Vi \ - ' | o I S
/< Lot 31 SN : - SUBFLOOR: 735.68 \ - | D w S
. N 305 0o b \ XA
™ “River's Edge Plat NN \ ' ’ e FLOOR: 726.83 N | 0 < O
~_ N & : | CS Z o
~ \ \ \ . : \ | ; e
~ : " Lot 27 25" BUILDING SETBACK : —1 o
> ~ e River’s Edge Plat /’ \. e | ]
/ ~ T T T * % < \ -_
~
| ~ - / *® ) - e ' >
I I ~.  E = = = = = =5 = — = = — — — — A\ % i \ | 6
PROPOSED 30’ '
}‘ ', S > UTILITY EASEMENT = 2\ N\ \ \ Pid |
~ NATURAL \ A s |
| | Lot 32 Mg 77 @ \ * |
‘ | River's Edge Plat | I 2/5’ * \ |
| f TTTTT T | [ BULDING ‘ |
| \ TOTAL DISTURBED AREA _ |S||ET BACK_\( |
| 2.0 ACRES ] o 250 |
| | N | LLI
: | ! GuY ANCHOR & ‘\ <D
\ ! | I\
' |
} ! . O N,
| | | | 0 Iy S
| | UNIT 5 \ | D o
| TOP OF . | —
| ! SUBFLOOR: 737.68 SUBFLOOR-737.18 SUBFLOOR: 737.18 SUBFLOOR: 736.58 SUBFLOOR: 736.5 \ k Z )
| | TOP OF WALL:736.5" f} / SOBFLOOR: 737.88 TOP OF WALL: 736.0 |/ TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF WALL:735.4 Wl ~70p OF WALL:735.4 : | I 7
| . TOP OF BASEMENT O OF BASEMENT TOP OF BASEMENT TOP OF BASEMENT TOP S BASEMENT TOP OF BASEMENT \ |
! FLOOR: 728.83 P OF BASEME! FLOOR: 728.33 FLOOR: 728.33 ;727 FLOOR: 727.73 : | < )
: L™ K J 7 o RN | I Z |<£ g
\ 25" BUILDING SETBACK , ] \. | < w2
| [ T ]12x12 Utiiity Easement \ | oa 8 S
| % K oo K Nk e % % a0 ¥  Wiijsr N | — P 5
| - é I Wl W pigll M EE W W N 3
| S89°39'17"W 422.87’ \ ~ AN . \ | L N 5
\ l l ' \ \ \ I k=
\ : \ ’ % )
| | | | \ % \ \ \ || —_— 5
| | I | \ \ \ s
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA : 0
| | 2.0 ACRES l } \ \ \\ 9 | U) E
| | | ' :
| | | | \ i \ N \ !
| | l 1 \ \ \ % /
| Lot 35 | Lot 36 | Lot 37 | Lot 38 \ / PROJECT NO.
e L | | . \ / \ / B-3919
| River's Edge Plat. | River's Edge Plat. l River's Edge Plat. l River's Edge Plat_ \ .
\ ‘ | | / ! SHEET NO.
‘ ‘ ' { Vo | C2.0
‘ | | | & J/ Lot 39 * | .
| | | ] . \ / DRAWING NO.
River's Fdae Plat | S 31 72
1 2 < 3 < Z < 5 < 5 < 7 g < 5 < 10 Y, -/



AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
85,695 sq. ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'x12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM #322

AutoCAD SHX Text
--------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 30'  UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK tag bolt on hydrant Elev.: 732.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL PLANTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX SYSTEM PER USPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. PLANT SPECIES TO BE DETERMINEDPLANT SPECIES TO BE DETERMINED


DESIGNED BY Ea

2
X -
/
/ ~
Yy, ////
/ po
/ /;/ \
/ - \
/ / \
/ / P
/ @/ i’ \\ i
%\ / , ///////////////// P - ~ /
% / g \ s
////// ///// P \ -
/ S ////// 7 \ \ - TJS _
/ s / Y // \ -
/ \ ) /////////// ’ - o
% %/ N \ P TAFILE
/ el . / /’\W////,\r{,’/ ’r) \ - B-3919.txt
pid /
/ ” /)< ////////////// ///// \
/ o / /////////////// \ DATE
/ - a, / / i
; % //% / y /[/ !/ //\( l/ r/ // ‘/ ‘/ ( \\ - - Gra h 10-15-19
Yy, RN
/ \\ p S _ phic Scale
v / \ N REN P
// @ g Va /// / // /// / /t\\.t ‘\ ‘ ~ 0 30 60
~ /// /‘//////M 90
e S 7 [y { [y o] ‘ | 120
e Y ~ AL AN 150
// / A \\\\\\\\\\\\\\ \\ O
-~ | \ \\\\\\\\ \\\\
P ~ 4 LA AN NN
- / \N \\\\\\ \\\\\\\ WA
- - , - /4 > AN \
o e / O \ A
P - - f}y/f}é \ 4 - \ \\\ \ \\\ \\\\ \
7/
// // @ /} > g % \\\\\\\\\\
- Z —
- I AN = NN
e e ag bolt on hydrant - \ P%'SNG NN
~ - Elev.: 732.18 . NN
P - // 5 > - \ \ \\ N\ .,
- .
/ AN
P - // P N \ Ao 2
e / 'Qe -~ o \ N )
- \ -~ ‘ \ <
~ - 0 - AN
-~ / A -~ \ N \ \ Ol .
— - . e( ~ \ N g vl |
- - / Q\\\‘ - N S 40
-~ e - P A\ AN N ¢ £G: o Y MEDIUM RIPRAP
~ e - <.8%
P - i \ NN 2
_ ~ _ / P - \ > \ ®l . | l
/ / \ \ / \ X ()] 1
- < \ { %R
-
P ~ e \ \ b AR K -
s - - \ \ A N\ 20 T S
1Sl o. T —
e - / - - \ \ | \ LT FENCE . \\ o . E 1 . . l
~ g -~ \ \ o LY T T 5 \
g -~ - g \ \ : \, \ \i\ T R Z
- / : B Tzsl T ——
s d < S \\ \\ / \' < ‘:L\g_gTrECTION N : \:.\\\“*fj,f,fﬂf,fﬂfl
@ - g . \ A // ) : 4)_0 J - _ :\\: \\:::‘::::l"’::::::::ﬂ
. d RN \ \ / P N L -
-~ : . \ / .
\ \ TOTAL D / -
/ e \. \ \ |STUR28ED AREA o \. 730 (D
\ \ \ \ .0 ACRES | /' A //// ——— \\ - Z
RN / \ 5 = ® e N <
' / o S / \\\/,,////// %
y . VA \ / s / P e v
g NN Z ‘ N LLJ
4 : \ / /,/ > % / N~ m (D
/ \ \\ \ \\ // T%; /'/ . ) Vi $ /// // J \: K’fd#'/l Z m Q
// \ ) \ / 75N Aj\/ // S/ //’/'Xf/:i/fl/// l - < Z o
. \ \ // 0\°7° B 1. ot /v‘; UNIT 7 4 Y // // ////'////////./ Z ey @
\ \ S & e Y T : o % S A .
/< \ ; IN “ OP OF Y g A A% / VA 3 T — ° <
™~ . \ \ LET : y J SUBFLOOR: 735.68 / _A\ q/(.o 1o, ¢ / e Vs e — N Z
~ \ \ \ N7 PROTECTION QX TOP OF WALL: 7345 % p \ / v R ) R - < Z g
N N \\ ~ ° FLooR: 72685 | A Wy er - 0, SO s —— D) Sw d
N\ \ / A PROTECTION /7 7/ /7 V4 —
\ \ . // < __ \\) _ ( UNIT 8 B2 )( a / S //////i/i///////// \ P P e T D- LIJ %
e .
' >/\< ,/‘i: SUBFTOP oF. / \ ‘.00 L S s } \ - \ 06 ..
. .68 “
/ \ 0\ 2%, K N ToP D WAL 93 < KGN N B : \ . _ QO &
| / ///' \ : ~/O e h TOP OF BALSLE'\;S:I.‘? /Q -6'\7 S e / \‘ \ // | o , (D m ©
’ / ,// \ NN S%Eﬁgitg FrooR: 3989 /// \ v g ~ / / ‘ ) P e | D L
| ! h ~ /\4;) \ ‘O Z e = NVivhe \\ : : X //Q) / 7 A “ \' . | Z O 'C\D
/ : P > MULCH, | o %% ! - ~
| ™~ ~ ,// ) et EROSION \\ / 6) ,@v 25 =g : \ P e ‘ >_ U) ©
' N SILT FENCE < Z - CO&'/T\F?’OL & 4 ¥ AN | \ e ‘ LLl LL] P
g E o - y ' . S % . p : -
| | - | B L R A N ¢ 2\ 2 \<\ \ | > »
| S Pl — ST N U A A\ | o
\ | ~ \ i N VAN 734 N & f S — % > \ | oY <
| X \ o g < — = “ X - )
\ | , I SN 733 »o N <0.65% < 95 S ) Y, A ///SILT FENCE N | ) o 8
‘ | |\ _/ -7 -Op E,\) g? 20 o N o = O £ = 50 Vad 2 & /// . e ‘ (D Lu
‘ | N ° P ~ = g \( - - 03
| B S RS S 7558, % 2 N % X NI —
| o o e - 3 N NN ~ | aE
‘ TAL DISTURBED Al ’ o /, o _— Vv - = P // // < GJ
‘ REA - 0 Q INLET i //// = - P > s ) ‘ Z 2
| 2.0 ACRES 46% © PROTECTION 4 R < 2 A s g \ | ; Q
| | M | A o 3 5\ NaTRa - . | <> <
\ ° : N P _ -
| \ A l 9_86:7 [ y O TINGS Pavy N\~ /// \. | 05 (al
N il RN e I3 ' T %S \ | O
| = | AR ey ¥ 2 2 s/ ® | | —
- — — — ET i TPty - v 9 \ g2
| N ‘ 1 ' ‘ | O
‘ ‘ A@ | < |§) 6’10 I
\ 5! | 5o ' @ |
| \ 'V
| \ : - |
\ | N | 0 b A MU
: ] SEl N J LCH,
\ | SILT FENCE | N MLEE(I:NHG’ ToP oF ~ e \ ® CONTROL |
| EROSION SUBFLOOR: 737 UNIT 2 5 X CONTROL : |
| | 111 |co N TOP OF WALL: g8 TOP OF UNIT 3 @ N J \
\ | SEOL TOP OF BASEJSS’TE’ TSUBF'-OORI 737.68 TOP OF UNIT 4 N . \ . |
| \ l l - FLOOR: 728.83 Ton; %FF Véﬁ%é&é"’ﬁ TSSBS,EO\%R: 73718 SUBFEOP OF UNIT 5 N Q AN | —I
\ \ FLOOR: 7288NT o ALL:736.0 | TOP O 00rR:737.18 A\ TOP OF “UNIT X > | .
| : : do - .83 P OF BASEMENT 0P OF WALL:736.0 SUBFLOOR: 736.58 Top o0 R \_ \
| | g\ o = g Bt N St | 5| | g s Sueriooe 7508 5 \ RN % : Y
| ! © - VN FLOOR: 727.73 o O BASEMENT =\ = %
\ | \ INLET L) b o BASEMENT TOPSOIL e N | |\
‘ PR 7.73 707 \
| OTECTION < N 4 O 7KPILE o | I
| | bl 2 " s INLET o 55 \ .\ (Q\|
| <. £, PROTECT . \ \ N . LA 0
r’ — \¢] ~ ION : \ ‘ Z
S o €=, T \ | — &
R \\ \ % .
| | 77**—&‘ ™~ ‘ ——— \ \ \ | wl
| SO ~ - \ AN AN\ . 0
| . ~ | I 2 AION \ | _
' ~_— I . | > N . =
| | 735 — |- R . e \ \ | | 2
| | | o |~ _TOTAL DISTURBED AREA | T | T = RN \ | m
| 2.0 ACR c—— | —_— SILT FENCE e } )
| ES | o . - \ o \ \ | a
| | | | | T ‘l‘khk T~ //.////// . e / \\ . | < o
| | I S % v VAN Z
‘ | ~~ . \ | o
| | | | | | / W\ =~ <C3;
| \ \ % | O g
| | | | | ~ / W\ | N - s
| | | | | ' ) / W | e
| \ ‘ | | \ \ J/ \ . | oo :
' \ c
| | ‘ | | / \ | Y
1 | | 2
2 l | / \ % ke
X | | | / -
= 4 v \\ % |
- / | B-3919 ©
X 4 | -
6
%
X / SHEET NO.
: X \ |
| C3
8 .
X /
9 : DR
- AWING NO.
0 S-3172
T =)/



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK tag bolt on hydrant Elev.: 732.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4CY MEDIUM RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING, MULCH, EROSION CONTROL MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING, MULCH, EROSION CONTROL MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEEDING, MULCH, EROSION CONTROL MAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL PLANTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83


2 X 3 X 4 X 5 X 6 X 7 X 8 X 9 X 10 Ea
/ DESIGNED BY

\ - TJS ]
~
\ ~
\ i DATA FILE
\ P ~ B-3919.txt
\ _
- DATE
P P 10-15-19
\ ~
\ 7
\ - Graphic Scale
-
\ - T —
\ P - 0 30 60 90 120 150
\\/ P
82
~ c
()
o £
~
@]
~ - Ol 1 1 1 1
~
-
BENCHMARK
- - -~ / tag bolt on hydrant ()
- - / Elev. 732.18 ol 1 1 1 1
~ - . Q
P e . / » P e
~ —
s - P / c ~ - o
g e N g =
- _ 0 /< E 1 1 1 1 1
P / 6% AN S
P @ - Q« -~ \ =z
-~ / N S -~
- _ . \‘e( P \
~ - / ?\\ _ - \
~ - o \
P e . / P P \
- g / - -~ < ‘\ SONOTN o ~\__ —_ — - Z
- _ -7\ : TOTAL DISTURBED AREA.-_ /25— — — — — — 7= —
- P \ 2.0 ACRES N % o
e _ e P \ . Y\\ & —— H
d - - A \ \ AN ° ' VL O L N
P ~ \ / P . N
- . g Lot 29 \ / \ & 729.50 | > 2
e / // \\ 77777 \ / /@73282 < 7\ X 731.16] E — 8
- - .82 . i 3
- / ~ - River's Edge Plat \ 730.82, £ X\ (D q‘-
P - < \‘ ********* \\ s X AV ‘YO
- // < \ TOTAL DISTURBED AREA ' \ & '\\ P C ) < L ¥
- e P [EX 2.0 ACRES — ook . _ ——_ — o
% s \ ~ 8 72 . - g &
@ 5A) - P AN \ | ‘ % - T — a L o
/./ - NN \ / // % o QO X
P - \ \ , Qutlot 1 ~ | oy ©
V% - N Lot 30 . / . - | WO
- : / P Z . ) e
’ - N \\ A River's Edge Plat_ \ it _l"’f" s Lo el e | Z e 2
/ P / \ \ \\ g SUBFLOOR: 735.68 g | > 0] S
/ / \ \ . TOP OF WALL:734.5 ~ | f oy
) () TOP OF BASEMENT ~ LL]
/ s NN FLOOR: 726.83 ~ | > <
/ %, g ’ Y / - Yy X
e A ( N e | e o Y
\% : ~ o
2 o RS S N s | B W S
AN , NN N TOP OF BASEMENT \ - | 3 = s
y ~ _River's Edge Plat. N N FLOOR: 726.83 N P - ‘) < ()
~ - . >/ A : ° ) _ | Z C
/ - VN \ ¢t \ P | < < 9
/ h ~ /3 € / — — I \ Pz - | (al
/ S ( 734, 54, . : %~ : P —1 oY
w ok h % £ 734,05 ———— X 2 ‘ \ |
/ ~ y \ 7o ~ , e ) e ]
| . = VRN —\ s o =
~N N < Baged X . P -
/ >~ —jot 0.62%— — - ¥§734.40] 420 L7 = i - N -
~ s - |
| ~ -~ - N\ | @)
| ” N |
| Lot 32 > \ |
\
| River's Edge Plat ! : |
e T | % \ |
\ TOTAL DISTURBED AREA _ \ |
2.0 ACRES
| & |
| " % |
| | |
\ ib _Lot 1_ | Z
\ o 7341303 _CSM_ #3522 % |
e =, — — — — — g | <
AN
| % | — %
| \ % | 0 N W
| \. \ )
| 2 SUBFLOOR: 737.68 ToP OF SUBFLOOR: 737.18 SUBFEgcp)RP;-W 18 SUBFLOOR: 736.58 SUBFEggR‘C);36 58 : % | (D N %I
| | < TOP OF WALL:736.5 "l / SUBFLOOR:757.68 TOP OF WALL: 736.0 |/ TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF WALL:735.4 W/ 10p OF WALL: 735.4 : D3 \ % |
735.07 I TOP OF BASEMENT TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT TOP OF BASEMENT TOP OF BASEMENT A . P m
| Lot 33 FLOOR: 728.83 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33 TP Qr BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73 FLOOR: 727.73 >/ - |
T | T FLOOR: 728.83 . P 728 ;728 © 727 , | Z O
| River's Edge Plat. NI\ B " " B N G . P2 e : % | s O < g
\ [ \ 9 Ry _I n 2
[ i | - < = L | P
\ L—%734.90 D~ *734.30_  =E734.30 O 8
l I — =A\—(CB 235 016> _l 12 Utility Easesren I Q S
| 373760 1 73584 0 ooR\\/ — ' — * | m &
| | @735 61— %734.86 == 733 |5 | 3
| | > - S89°39'17"W 422.87 ‘ ]
~ N ( > i
| ~_ [T S~ | | f \ * | 5
r» 7777777 e A\i\i‘ - \‘\ TOTAL DISTURBED AREA | I ST T T ——— : \/ / \ I g
| K\l\\736 N 2.0 ACRES 1 l - \ A / % | &
| ) | | | -\ /
| | FLOW 1 \ % \
| DIRECTION \ / |
| 1 me) | L * \ % ]
| | } Lot 36 Lot 37 Lot 38 \ PROJECT NO.
| i Lot 35 S N | y \ : B-3919
o o o o / /
| Lot 3% River's Edge Plat River's Edge Plat_ l River's Edge Plot_ l River's Edge Plot. \
\ o } | | 7 \ . | SHEET NO.
River's Edge Plat. \ |
l ‘ l { { Vo ' \ | C4.0
| / \ % .
| | | | | S,/ Lol % \ \ // DRAWING NO
! ‘ ‘ | | / River’s Fdae Plat \\ I S 31 72
: =/

X 3 X 4 X 5 X 6 X 7 X 8 X 9 X 10 \



AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'x12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM #322

AutoCAD SHX Text
--------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK tag bolt on hydrant Elev.: 732.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW DIRECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83


1 X 2 X 3 X 4 X 5 X 6 X 7 X 8 X 9 X 10 Ea
[ DESIGNED BY
/ 7 e ]
Y Y / \ P TJS
\ -
) y ; §/ \/ \ »
_ DATA FILE
/ / -3 \ \ ~ B-3919.txt
RN 728,19 / A A ) - DATE
. . /
FL: 720.52 (NE) 3 / \ 10-15-19
X FL: 720.62 (S) // / // %T\?R% é)lé'gFALL \ P P
/ J/ : . \
EA / / / .y \ :
\\ // / >/ )/ \ Graphic Scale
. -
/ / vy \ - " — e E—
% % X \ -
/ £ ) - 0 30 60 90 120 150
STM-MH/ g % / / :
L 72056 (N / N STORM SEWER NOTES:
FL: 720.69 (W) / &) S / \, 1. SIZES 4" THROUGH 12" SHALL BE PVC, ASTM D3034 SDR 35.
FL: 723.99 (NW) (“\l» Y % , £/ \ 2. SIZES 15" AND LARGER SHALL BE RCP (ASTM C76), HDPE (ASTM F2306), OR PVC
FL: 723.99 (SW) @ % / '\ (ASTM D3034 SDR35)
Pz - ’ '\ 3. ALL DOWN SPOUT / SUMP PUMP LOCATION TO BE FIELD VERIFIED WITH THE OWNER
e o / . AND/OR GENERAL CONTRACTOR.
- - / \, 4. VERIFY EXACT DOWNSPOUT LOCATION WITH OWNER AND/OR GENERAL n
s 7 \ CONTRACTOR. ‘q«:‘J
- / 3o \
P e o 1/ " ‘& . NP . E
_ . :ill"/ ® : ./ \ . \
ey A N\ S
P - pos z o O} >/ 4 : \ N\ \ Ol 1 1 1 1
e // 7N\ \ \ % » N
/ .
T EET N\ ' o
Elev.: 732.18 3 : : o | ] |
e " e - \ \ \ \ % \ N S
~ » - \ . \\*
- - N\ \ \ \
STM—MH - g * -7 A % \ A\ \, o
RIM: 731.82- 7 / /‘\Q/e 7 N \\ ' \} AL 38
FL: 720.82 (E) o @( \ ) \ ARE Sl ] ]
FL: 720.92 (W) / %e PN N \ \ K iy , g
P o - \ : \ \ \ NS INV: 718.70
~ %/6 - \ g \ N .
g = J© 7 \ A\ \ X o T \
e e @ - \ \ AN\ \ s |
- s / -7 \ Lot 28 : RN \ il N
7 ® o - N s \ ' N\ IN%) J S™M-CB# \
P / / = \ o . \ \ NS \ T RM: 729.50 : (D
~ o / < “River's Edge Plat_ \ N\ v DEPTH: 7.50 \
~ / « - \ \ \ \ gf \ FL = 724.00 (12" NE) N prd
7 / < \ \ %\ O SrL = 72475 (12" SW)sep e -
e B @ P ~ \ \ \ \ \ Ty N \\/’2.0 ACRES \ % m
P / P \ . -2 \ N m
- - . -7 \ \ L ARRAN \ O O
- // / -7 \ Lot 2 \ \_& - DEPTH: 5.78 . S L 5
P - _ \ Lot 29 \ FL = 725.72 (127 NE)) N\ S =0
P / - @ - \ \ s\ FL = 725.72 (107 SW) - \ @ Z (@
- « / ~ \ River's Edge Plat & s’ = 72572 (12" sE) \% : ° Z <
ST : ST N e \ \ < , \ ~NZZ>O
RIM: 733.00 / ol < \ \ * SO ' \ ) < Y
: 733 TOTAL DISTURBED AREA A& z \ o — LLI o
7211 2.0 ACRES - o ass” . o
FF 721.0 (NE) N \ R N P — _ | I
FL 72115 (sw) . Vo M ) , Pre —— Q al L o
’ \ SN (/ , N Qutlot 1 7 e Y ©
! \ < LA - * - g | O3
P \ < o A 3 \ River's Edge Plat // Z 2 o
/ / . < & , UNIT 7 S \  -tverstdge Tt P | ZaR
/ - STM=CB#3 ad - v (A SUBFLOOR 735,68 \ \ - | > ©
/ RIM: 730.75 \ ~ TOP OF WALL:734.5 L% : ~ N o
/ DEPTH: 5.53 g o ' TOP OF BASEMENT STM—CB#5 \ - | L L {,—
/K FL = 727.22 (10" NE) 7 s FLOOR: 726.83 RIM: 731.00 - : P e ‘ > m ™
/ \/r/ FL = 72772 (8" swe® o™ ’ / oI o2 (12 W) | N\ _ | Y <
S o D -7 = .
/ // ¢ ) < . UNT 8 FL = 726.74 (10" S) \ \ Pl | ) ' o
& A P .~ ) FL = 726.74 (8" SW) \ AN
/ % @‘-"’J“\z‘\ S e N/ 1o OF WAL 7545 \ 1 : - | U
S AR\ . TOP OF BASEMENT \ \ = s
‘/ ) & 4 /,,/ FLOOR: 726.83 N ‘ ‘) < GCJ
e L .
3 // o )Y \ | @ <ZE < 9
. 3 o
/ / // ‘%’ % N | E —i o3
g 5 0 -
/ ; / e : 3 s < | —
/ [ A N o — — — & STM=CB#6 \ o %, e , | il
| RIM: 733.75 \ o : P \ @
| TDEPTH: 7.99 , P N |
‘ : ’ FL = 727.76 (8" NE) NATURAL "\ 0~ l
@ P \ PLANTIN N \ b \
\ ‘ : \ ~ STM—CB#7 |
‘ - \ . \ RIM:_730.50 |
| o . \ __DEPTH: 4.73
| 5 \ ( fffff o= - — e Y — — — — o — — e — \ : \FL = 727.77 (10" N) % |
| \ TOTAL DISTURBED AREA |l / : g \ FL = 727.77 (10" SW) |
‘ | 2.0 ACRESTNE | ! o \ \ 7 |
| | l I | ! \ \ \ 4 % |
. - “ R@TM%%% i | & T \. % \ 1 \ \‘ N
} | DEP.T?: 5:7O> s, | g \ W CSM_#322 % | q\|
FL = 729.58 (8" NE) | IBs . 20 SN N e
| 1 e T Tgl | $ ) N \ | ¥ =
. S (%) .
| | = ! \ %\ © \ | LL O
| 1 =8 l \ q : % \ - »
‘ | . | S s o
| | e | § ONIT 5 \ " ; ‘ a
| E NI 0o 2 e et A o $h | L Z 3
‘ o i SUBFLOOR: 737.68 SUBFLOOR: 737.68 SUBFLOOR: 737.18 SUBFLOOR: 737.18 SUBFLOORJ?”G’E) 4 SUBFLOOR: 736.58 \ %, | U) < )
| | 5 | | TOP OF WALL:736.5" /oLt VA e 5 TOP OF WALL:736.0 [/ TOP OF WALL:736.0 T a1 TOP OF WALL:735.4 : 2
| } Lot 33 L | FLOOR: 72883 /) TOF OF BASEMENT ¢ "Floor: 72833 |, "Hoor: 72855 rLoor: 72773 ‘N, "Floor: 72773 | \ : s i 9
3 Al ) - 18 | . 0 xr . -~ = L - N - . - 2 A W
L l River's Edge Plat_ l I 1 L. e J 0 Ol Nl Wi % \~\ | d > h 2
| LEl | %, " . . | o 3
wat Wat v vat | 2 85" 8” PVC STM 1.04% 110’ 10” PVC STM 1.04% @ g
| | 114 @ T e (@ A\ ercope N | il
| : | Nl | | RIM: 73116 \ ’ ] N
‘ | N I WE O EE SOy SN as S o oSN S - N N S N N i = | - \ | EN W mE Il mE mN mE = - [l W SN S SN an SN SN WE 2\ DEPTH 432 \ ‘ w — 6
| o ‘ - STM—CB#10 FL = 728.84 (10" NE) : — =
| | K RIM: 733.20 STM—CB49 | FL = 728.84 (10”7 W) \ / N\ \ \ g
| T‘ DEPTH: 4.33 R 739 50 | \ \ / \ % | D) ®
| g I = FL = 730.87 (8" E) DEPTH: 4.31 ' % \ / \ A 2
| % 7777777 _——— - — — — — | | FL = 729.99 (10" E) | \ \ / \ ’ p
. TOTAL DISTURBED AREA FL = 729.99 (8" W) | ’ o
| | E | l 2.0 ACRES | \ \ / A % i
| | | | | | \ , / N
i | | | ~ \ / A
| | | \ \ |
| | ;| | | | / \ % /
| | | | | | Lot 38 / \ PROJECT NO.
| Lot 35 Lot 36 Lot 37 Lot 38 y |
| : | T T | | - ; / \ | B-3919
| | Lot 34 | River's Edge Plat. | River's Edge Plat. | River's Edge Plat. | River's Edge Plat. \ "
‘ ‘ ' Y E_l ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ // \ / SHEET NO-
| | River's Edge Plat. | | | | . \\ /
| C5.0
| S | | | | / * | .
| t | | ‘ / o N\ | DRAWING NO
\ °| ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ / River's Fdae Plat | S 31 72
1 X 7 X 3 X 7 X 5 X 5 X 7 X 8 X g X 0 \V, =/



AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'x12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM #322

AutoCAD SHX Text
--------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK tag bolt on hydrant Elev.: 732.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM-MH RIM: 733.00 FL: 721.0 (NE) FL: 721.15 (SW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM-MH RIM: 731.82 FL: 720.82 (E) FL: 720.92 (W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM-MH RIM: 729.19 FL: 720.59 (NE) FL: 720.69 (W) FL: 723.99 (NW) FL: 723.99 (SW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM-MH RIM: 728.12 FL: 720.52 (NE) FL: 720.62 (S)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM OUTFALL INV: 718.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL PLANTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83


1 X 2 X 3 X 4 X 5 X 6 X 7 X 8 X 9 X 10 &
- , ’ & ] > N N f DESIGNED BY
\ N : e —
; e VY AR :
Y, Y. AN - \ k \
/ Ny Y, y \ pd \ % \ N DATA FILE
~ B-3919.txt
/ \,,,\ / / / ~ \\ \ \ \\ X
/ - / / /4’ \ e d \ % \ \ DATE
\
3 / & / & STA 5434 2 A\ P \\ \\ 10-15-19
/ AP 1—1/4”" LATERAL @ - \
STA: 2415 INV:726.13 P \ N \
/ 12 s %g ' A ~ \ % \
T~ X S . - \ \ \
- / // sic2ees P N N
™~ . STA: 2405 22.5° BEND (H y N \
. A 2492
o~ Graphic Scale / 11,25 BEND (V) V72819 S 2492 P N \ s\ \
I : 45" BEND (H) & S N/ > 11.25° BEND (H) Q 2 > h
~ / INV:723-29 ~ Oy A £y o — o ‘ 3.0~ RESTRAINED FLANGE ADAPTER
~ ~ / i I / /M 6 }\/M 48 6" WM P ‘ ~INY:726.25
/ - 0 30 60 / / BSTA 2424 1~ — — i
~ / / > Z ~— M
/ ~ / &/ 6” TEE L/ STA. 2457 % N\
/ WATER MAIN NOTES: / 73 (S wvrzeio P 1-1/4" LATERAL X% B Mo
/ 1. SIZES 4" AND LARGER SHALL BE AWWA C900 DR25. / ; : - / o y / INV:726.18 N WA ATERAL
/ 2. LATERALS SHALL BE HDPE POTABLE WATER SERVICE PIPE AL 00" BEND > " N VNv:726.29 ’/ﬂ »
/ 3. VERIFY EXACT LATERAL LOCATIONS WITH THE OWNER AND/OR / 22.5° BEND (H) @ HYDRANT / y = \ N\ o N
/ GENERAL CONTRACTOR. / INV:723.42 ‘7 R / \ A\ E
/ 4. WATERMAIN TO BE PUBLICLY OWNED. ALL SANITARY, WATER ) 4 (5 y " " , ‘ i
/ LATERALS TO BE PRIVATELY OWNED. / / &S \ 1_1—~/4" LATERAL 2
/ 5. ALL STORM/WATER, SANITARY/WATER AND SANITARY/STORM 1,7 / 0 ’ &< INV:726.35 S
CROSSINGS SHALL BE INSULATED 7/ 1~ / RN o %, N €
' N / 25 EaX STA: 3+40 - \ =
/ ~_. ' g 1-1/4” LATERAL— & S
/\ \/\ INV:726.36 \ . Of 1 1 1 1
& ~ -/ ™~ \ %
SR \
Q
N/ /- N\ =] ]
/ TN - \ TN\%, (@)
/ =, \42/ z
N STA: 4+03 -
/ ’ N - 1-1/4" LATERAL £
/ °\ ~ - .. INV:726.50 el 1 1 1 1
N \ , )
S ~. \ STA: 4430 S \
/ & T~ B1-1/4" LATERAL \
N / = ®\ " T~ \ INV:726.56 \ 5 \
2\ / ~ T~ \ \
O ~, ~__ \ n
. %2\7\\ / )Ualu.;; ~ ™\ \
NN yd‘\\ / N, ‘7[»7.//_/,;,7 R ~ ~ S\ | (D
NN / / / <l ~ STA: 4467 | §
N ) ) g 1-1/47 LATERAL | Z
v INV: . —
) | / ~ ! - I | vy @
2 e /
CONNECT TO EXISTING / N / g%~ - STA: 4494 .- s ! L
6" WM / {y%\\ // ¥ 3 SO'G\B/END - PR g \\ // ¥ / Q.) (D L Q
INV:723.00 FoNN N e / ‘, P
/ N \J "> HYDRANT » / ~ Z
/ N / 'Q‘c ’ INV:726.70 7 A 2N A // //’ @ 2 Z 8
° e & (D 1
v
// / . [ N E Z %-)
~
&
- / / QQ — 8'
N e - - s Qo
\y/ / e y LA 3O '(>é'
7 o e Ln O o
— | <4ss
u— N
(e}
E N
L <
=Y @
738 % m O'
(9
736 Q < qc')
Sz=zs
dog
734 1
L——- 732 O
|
| il
s 1|
H 1 1 S~ 4‘ /\\’ I I I I STA: 2457 ]
~_ _ / _ » , N ’/
| | ]| e 25 6" PG i 0 027 e
o8 || 1-1/4” LATERAL | B %TERAL STA:4403[ T Staaser i 08
|| I ,',Nvﬂﬂl/ o INV:726.29  — 1-1/4" LATERALR— 1-1/4" LATERAL—  ~—
,.._J——-I——"”/’ | [T \ / INV: 726.50 X INV: 726.64 N
— - STA 2+ 15— |\ / — — e
— 1 s L (V)’If —— ] i = 2026 PVC WM_@ 0.2% \ N
726 ,——J——M INV: 726.08 T ies \STA:3+4O STA:—4t94J 726 —
726.17—/ | | | y \_ 22 50 S.END (H) 1-1/4” LATERAL STA: 4430 90" BsEl(i\lg
j}—— o 1| STA: 2+24 V726 19 INV: 726.36 1-1/4” LATERAL Z O
o A 10 6" PVC WM @ 25.0%—77f 6" TEE V:726. STA: 2+92 = INV: 726.56 HYDRANT —
' 2 . INV:726.10 48’ 6” PVC WM @ 0.2% 22.5° BEND (H) STAS+3D 7 INV:726.70 < -l @
724 _{/ ! 11.25° BEND (H) |1N-V1_/7‘;6 ggTERALi//// o4 E o
— [T 56 6" PVC WM © 0.3% STA. 2405 3.0° RESTRANED ~ INV:726.2 I a)
¢ 139’ 6” PVC WM @ 0.3% = ]r\ 11.25" BEND (V) - — RLQ%E.QALA// E %
STA: 1+49 45 BEND (H)  —— [
\STA: 0+10 22.5° BEND (H) | v723.59 ' - i — QDJ
722 CONNECT T0 INV:723.42 - — [//// 722 L o <
EXISTING 6” WM = | - >
INV:723.00 ] o —1 ] IE > 'g 3
e ) - D 5
720 // /// 720 ; I: g
- B — 1 N
- — 1] -
_/ I I— )
- — L] &
718 718 D o
8
[an]
°
[
716 /16
PROJECT NO.
714 i i i i i 714 B-3919
i 28 SE R 2 2 g e e o s gz 9 qe 72 e gz gs s SHEET NO.
ol 2B 3|3 R[S RIS RIS 23 Bl BB (e QIR 33 oo R R SIS eI e SIS C
”.\”.3 ”.\”.3 M~~~ ~[s N~ N~ YIRS ~[~ N~ N~~~ S|~ ~[~ ™~ N~ N~ N~ YIRS N~ YIRS 5 1
-0+25 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 DRAWING NO.

\S-3172)



AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+92 22.5° BEND (H)11.25° BEND (H)3.0° RESTRAINED FLANGE ADAPTERINV:726.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 3+35 1-1/4" LATERAL INV:726.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 0+10 CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WM INV:723.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 1+49 22.5° BEND (H)INV:723.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+05 11.25° BEND (V)45° BEND (H)INV:723.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+63 22.5° BEND (H)INV:726.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 4+94 6" GV 90° BENDHYDRANT INV:726.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 4+67 1-1/4" LATERAL INV:726.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 3+40 1-1/4" LATERAL INV:726.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+15 11.25° BEND (V)INV:726.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+34 1-1/4" LATERAL INV:726.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+57 1-1/4" LATERAL INV:726.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 4+03 1-1/4" LATERAL INV:726.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GV 90° BENDHYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 3+08 1-1/4" LATERAL INV:726.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 4+30 1-1/4" LATERAL INV:726.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+24 6" TEE INV:726.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 4+94 6"GV 90° BENDHYDRANT INV:726.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+63 22.5° BEND (H)INV:726.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 1+49 22.5° BEND (H)INV:723.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+05 11.25° BEND (V)45° BEND (H)INV:723.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+92 22.5° BEND (H)11.25° BEND (H)3.0° RESTRAINEDFLANGE ADAPTER INV:726.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 0+10 CONNECT TO EXISTING 6" WM INV:723.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA: 2+24 6" TEE INV:726.10


0M

oM

oM

oM

oM

oM

X 3 X 4 X 5 X 6 X 7 X 8 X 9 X 10 Ea
/ DESIGNED BY

\\/ /) e S
o
DATA FILE
. B-3919.txt
,/ %AMN 720.08
/ @1’ @ / 5L 718.08 (s) \ DATE
s /FL: 718.08 (NE) ' 10-15-19
// , X /' FL: 717.98 (W) N
\
pd g 4 / .
g / // 4 A% N .
/5« p / o\ \ Graphic Scale
/ 2\ \ I e —
s ,.,,./ A R san-mHga :
// A\ : \. \S:E'\/IIDTIZ'Z)C:?M N 0 30 60 90 120 150
/ D, hY @ FL: 718.21 (8" SE) \.
/ e Pl " FL: 718.21 (8" NW) \
st \ | | SANITARY SEWER NOTES:
tag bolt on hydrant 1. 8" MAINS SHALL BE PVC, ASTM D3034 SDR 35.
Elev.: 73218 . 2. 4" SANITARY LATERALS SHALL BE PVC SCH 40.
P \. 3. ALL SANITARY LATERALS TO THE BUILDING SHALL BE STUBBED UNDER THE
P - FOUNDATION TO 3'+/- INSIDE THE BUILDING. VERIFY EXACT LOCATION WITH OWNER
. AND/OR GENERAL CONTRACTOR.
\. 4, ALL SANITARY LATERALS TO HAVE CLEANOUTS AT LEAST EVERY 100" AND AT ALL
\. - LATERAL INTERSECTIONS. PLACE CLEANOUTS IN GREEN AREAS WHEN EVER n
\ 3 * POSSIBLE. ALSO CLEANOUTS MUST BE PLACED WITHIN 5' OF THE FOUNDATION =
N\ WALL. GEJ
~\ \ '\ 5. INSTALL BACKFLOW PREVENTER AT EACH LATERAL c
. " : o
Lot 28 \ \ \ Ol 1 1 1 1
77777 \ \
\\ River's Edge Plat. \ N
\ e
\ \ TOTAL DISTURBED AREA - 1] L L I L
\ \ 2.0 ACRES \ (@)
\ : \
P ~ \ \ .\ -
e - \ ,/ : \ . \ -g 1 1 1 1 1
e - o \ 2 VS - : A\ % ' pd
- . TOTAL DISTURBED AREA  a - SN TMHES 7, \ -
- & 2.0 ACRES S _ 73 » : P ——_
S N \ : DEPTH: 12.61 7, \ -
& /./ P . FL = 720.74 (8" NW) % P
- o) o - \ FL = 720.75 (8" S) @% \ s _
p SAN—MH : : \ & — () \ \ & Outlot 1 Pid O
/ RIM: 733.13 AN Lot 30 & > . & utet ] P >
o FL: 719.53 (NE) ' ' \ & A ' - R Edge Plat - -_—
/ / FL: 719.43 (SW) A Y River's Edge Plat \ ra A UNIT 7 : \ nivers Bdge Flat. - 0
/ - \ N\ T \ & e O TOP OF : - %
- s N 2 - SUBFLOOR: 735.68 ) \ - L
%/ . VA \ 8 o TT%F; L e ' N - VL O«
pe
p SN\ N \ & ' FLOOR 726.83 : ' g S
\9\ \ \ A ) VR NZ
, / NN & = = \ -~ Z ©
Z\% < T / ’ - . - = =
4 \,@:& \ cad 7 UNIT 8 SAN-MH#S % \ \ - @ Z '
/ 3\ - Top o RIM: 733.07 : : s . <
% Lot 31 VBN & &7 SUBFLOOR: 735.68 DEPTH: 11.59 \ \ - ~ 2 Z O
< e NERN y e . 7 TOP OF WALL:734.5 7 NFL = 721.48 (8" N) , ' - < <
/ ~ o . ! \/ . \g-\\\{\\ e // TOP OF BASEMENT FL = 721.48 (8" SW) ‘ \. ~ b Lu ]
/ ~ River’s Edge Plat N \ A A - FLOOR: 726.83 . % 0 \ P - i 8
N . \ \ ) c 2 e > \ . _
/ > \ \, A ~ - g \ Q L o
/ AN N %\ s 7 ~ % A e C,.? 06&3 8
/ > vOVRS - e I ' - ©
> \ - e INSTALL CLEAN—OUT BACKFLOW <7 z 3
< Z = o
- \ _ - WITHIN 5—FT OF PREVENTER ~ I - o
\\ WA - 7 OUTSIDE WALL % - \ ; O (e}
¢ ' . -
> /\’ \ - - - - — o — — 4”HB @1.04% // \ LL] D) ml
\\ w‘,\ /?4 SAN—MH# \ \ , - W <
\~ : RIM: 735.02 \ e : - \ > )
- DEPTH: 13.02 181 8" PVC SAN 1.00% _ \ . SAN~MH4#7 \ A\ o % <
Lot 32 T oS /./ __FL = 724.00 (8" E) San Sen San S S —— R 734 08 \ \ X \ ¥ )i
| i - X X - DEPTH: 13.89 \ \ D) &
River's Edge Plot | ( - 4"HB ©1.04% . |~ 4H8 01.04% - L ;gg}g Eg %) \ e N (7)) ||.|_J o
| IS S a— L A : \ o» S 288
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA | |I | ( / N E \ \ 4 4 ) \ 0 < 2
2.0 ACRES TN - g BACKFLOW /
k. T A N . Sz=z¢
B \ ,A' i .d / N
~| | | '| INSTALL CLEAN-OUT | g o 2 | . \ * o3 o
. WITHIN 5—FT OF | ' _ : .
U | ! OUTSIDE WALL : : : ~\ : \ A N Lot 1 \ 1
l | E | INSTALL CLEAN—OUT ~ , ’ \ A\ N _CSM_#522 % S
——————————— - — — — — — 10| : WITHIN 5—FT OF \ 20 : \ >
L g | OUTSIDE WALL \ , \ \ N O
= ! ' 3 .
1t ' ' \ A \ %
o] | \. \ :
| (L | | UNIT 3 UNIT 4 %‘F',TOE; UNIT 6 . \ \ :
0 ! TR TOP OF Top.oF Top Of SUBFLOOR: 736.58 Top OF. % : \
e Ve et sentimpze, | s e, SRR et e, \ \ N "
Lot 33 . I . ' TOP OF .BASEMENT TOP OF BASI'iMEN:r TOP OF ’BASEMENT TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73 TOP OF ’BASEMENT \ . -
,,,,, | | | i FLOOR: 728.83 FLOOR: 728.83 FLOOR: 728.33 FLOOR: 728.33 FLOOR: 727.73 : \ \.
River's Edge Plat | ! | |— ____________ - L N P B N _\_ _____ TR i ______ B R \, %
************ | ; ! | i S \ .\ \
A [ 7] 122" utiity Easement \ ' N N~
| I | 3 \ \ % Y AN
X I A S W me aw S SN SN SN W [ W S N =Sy s =S8 o = | - [l W SN S SN aN Sy aF SN S8 = i TR AN SN W ae ae S S S S S O S W | e | I EN e S o o m ° N
| =" o N 7 \ : N \ LL] =
| | | | ~ \ /N \ @)
[ | | \ : / \ N %
ffffffffffffff I - | | | | \ % \ / \ LL] —I (njf)
| | TOTAL DISTURBED AREA \ / A L
* | 2.0 ACRES | | \ \ / \\ % 0P Z 9
| | | | \ . / -
| | | | % \ / \ > 3 2
£ | | | \ \ / \ % 0 o< o
| Lot 35 ' Lot 36 1 Lot 37 1 Lot 38 X // \\ |<_E > @ 3
T \ >
Lot 3 | River's Edge Plot. | River's Edge Plot. | River's Edge Plat. | River's Edge Plat // \\ . z @ 2
River's Edge Plat T | | | / \ < — 5
************ \ \ \ | — S
‘ Vo \ NE 2
| | | / Lot 39 A * 1
7| l | | / ==eE= \ D 2
| L } } ) / River's Edge Plat_ N 2
\ \ % 8
\ | l | BENCHMARK | // \ -
‘ | \ tag bolt on hydrant| | \
h | Elev.: 736.81 | / \ N
N [E]l ' / RN %
T e e R — / . PROJECT NO.
. - . B-3919
\ ?’ =Y \ %
\ Nj— Wat — Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Wat Nat Wat Wat Wat ~ N \ \ SHEET NO-
N \ ~ \
~_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ N
e B . \ . C5.2
\ AN \
AN
i _ . \ DRAWING NO.
\\ N \ M

X 3 X 7 X 5 X 5 X 7 X g X 5 X 0 Y, S-31 72&



AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'x12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
90' AMERICAN TRANSMISSION COMPANY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' WISCONSIN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK tag bolt on hydrant Elev.: 736.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' Utility Easement

AutoCAD SHX Text
Outlot 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CSM #322

AutoCAD SHX Text
--------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
-----

AutoCAD SHX Text
River's Edge Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
------------

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 1 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 2 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.68 TOP OF WALL:736.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 3 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 4 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:737.18 TOP OF WALL:736.0 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 728.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 5 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 6 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:736.58 TOP OF WALL:735.4 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 727.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 7 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK tag bolt on hydrant Elev.: 732.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA 2.0 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN-MH RIM: 729.08 FL: 718.08 (S) FL: 718.08 (NE) FL: 717.98 (W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN-MH RIM: 733.13 FL: 719.53 (NE) FL: 719.43 (SW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN-MH#4 RIM: 730.31 DEPTH: 14.10 FL: 718.21 (8" SE) FL: 718.21 (8" NW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT WITHIN 5-FT OF OUTSIDE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"HB @1.04%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"HB @1.04%

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT WITHIN 5-FT OF OUTSIDE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL CLEAN-OUT WITHIN 5-FT OF OUTSIDE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"HB @1.04%

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFLOW PREVENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNIT 8 TOP OF SUBFLOOR:735.68 TOP OF WALL:734.5 TOP OF BASEMENT FLOOR: 726.83


RESPONSE ACTIONS IN THE EVENT OF A SPILL OR RELEASE

SPILL PREVENTION AND EMERGENCY

IMMEDIATELY TAKE THE FOLLOWING MEASURES TO KEEP THE SPILL FROM
ENTERING SEWER OR STORM DRAINS, SPREADING OFF SITE, OR AFFECTING HUMAN

HEALTH.

STOP, CONTAIN, AND CLEAN UP CHEMICAL SPILL IF:

e THE SPILLED CHEMICAL AND ITS HAZARDOUS PROPERTIES HAVE BEEN

IDENTIFIED
e THE SPILL IS SMALL AND EASILY CONTAINED

RESPONDER IS AWARE OF THE CHEMICALS' HAZARDOUS PROPERTIES

IF SPILL OR RELEASE CANNOT BE CONTROLLED OR INJURIES HAVE OCCURRED DUE
TO THE RELEASE THE FOLLOWING PROCEDURES SHOULD BE IMPLEMENTED:
SUMMON HELP OR ALERT OTHERS OF THE RELEASE

EVACUATE IMMEDIATE AREA, PROVIDE CARE TO INJURED, CALL 911
IF POTENTIAL FOR FIRE OR EXPLOSION - CALL 911

RESPOND DEFENSIVELY TO ANY UNCONTROLLED SPILLS

e BE PREPARED TO PROVIDE MSDS

- USE PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT

- ATTEMPT TO STOP SOURCE OF RELEASE (IF SAFE TO DO SO)
- PROTECT DRAINS BY USE OF ABSORBENT, BOOMS OR DRAIN

COVERS (IF SAFE TO DO SO)
NOTIFY ONSITE EMERGENCY CONTACT(S)
COORDINATE ~RESPONSE
PERSONNEL

PERSONNEL

e NOTIFY APPROPRIATE AGENCY

ENVIRONMENT.

e % 0o o8 A 0 @ @ O

NO®

Stm

®

Wat

s 2| ©3

[©]

Tele

=

Elec

(=]
o

B® | M@ E

Ca

Xy D E

Legend

1.32" (0.D.) X 18" IRON PIPE WITH
CAP WEIGHTING 1.68 LBS/LIN FT SET

1" IRON PIPE FOUND
COMPUTED POINT

PK NAIL FOUND

PK NAIL SET

CUT + FOUND

3/4" IRON PIPE FOUND

2" IRON PIPE FOUND

BROWN COUNTY MONUMENT
— TYPE NOTED

RECORDED AS BEARING / DISTANCE
NO ACCESS

ROUND CATCH BASIN

STORM SEWER MANHOLE
CURB INLET

STORM SEWER LINE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
SANITARY SEWER LINE

WATER MANHOLE

HYDRANT

WATERMAIN

WATER VALVE

WATER VALVE — CURB STOP
GAS VALVE

UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

GAS METER

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
TELEPHONE MANHOLE
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE
AIR CONDITIONER

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

ELECTRIC MANHOLE
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV LINE
HANDHOLE BOX

CABLE TV PEDESTAL
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE
FIBER OPTIC PEDESTAL

FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE
GROUND LIGHT

LIGHT POLE

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

ACTIVITIES WITH LOCAL EMERGENCY

OH

176.41
X174.88
2.33%

%

INFORMATION TO EMERGENCY

IF RELEASE HAS ENTERED THE

POWER POLE

ANCHOR WIRE
OVERHEAD WIRES
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER LINE
EXISTING ASPHALT
PROPOSED ASPHALT
EXISTING BUILDING
PROPOSED BUILDING
CONCRETE

GRAVEL

WETLAND AREA
FLOODPLAIN LIMITS
FLOODWAY

SILT FENCE

INLET PROTECTION

SLOPE EROSION MAT
WISDOT CLASS 1 TYPE A

CHANNEL EROSION MAT
WISDOT CLASS 1 TYPE B

RIP RAP SIZE AND
QUANTITY PER PLAN

TRACKING PAD

EXISTING CONTOUR LINE
PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE
EXISTING GROUND GRADE
PROPOSED GROUND GRADE
DRAINAGE ARROW

FENCE LINE

GUARD RAIL

GUARD POST

FLAG POLE

SIGN

DECIDUOUS TREE

CONIFEROUS TREE

TRAFFIC LIGHT

MAILBOX

HANDICAP PARKING SPACE
MONITORING WELL

ROCK WALL

WELL

SHRUB

RESPONSE PLAN:

EMERGENCY CONTACTS
Bostad Builders
920-406-9292

EMERGENCY RESPONSE CONTACTS
FIRE/PARAMEDICS/POLICE 911
FIRE NON-EMERGENCY LINE (920) 788-7500
COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT(920) 832-5100
DNR SPILL HOTLINE 1-800-943-0003

LOCAL EMERGENCY MEDICAL FACILITY
ST. ELIZABETH HOSPITAL
1506 S. ONEIDA STREET
APPLETON, WI 54915
(920) 738-2000

SPILL PREVENTION

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCE MANAGEMENT:

ALL HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, INCLUDING CHEMICAL
WASTES, ARE TO BE MANAGED IN A WAY THAT
PREVENTS RELEASE.

SITE STATISTICS

BEFORE CONSTRUCTION
SITE AREA - 1.967 Acres
PERVIOUS 1.967 Acres (100%)

AFTER CONSTRUCTION

SITE AREA - 1.967 Acres
PAVEMENT 0.436 Acres (22.2%)
BUILDINGS 0.385 Acres (19.6%)
PERVIOUS 1.146 Acres (58.2%)

CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION CONTROL

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLING AND MAINTAINING EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES TECHNICAL STANDARDS AND IF NO STANDARD EXISTS THE WISCONSIN
CONSTRUCTION SITE BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE HANDBOOK (CURRENT EDITION)
SHALL BE REFERENCED. EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE IN
PLACE PRIOR TO DISTURBING THE SITE. CONTRACTORS SHALL MINIMIZE THE DURATION
AND SIZE OF DISTURBED AREAS TO THE MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE. EROSION AND
SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES PROPOSED FOR THIS PROJECT ARE DESCRIBED AS
FOLLOWS:

SEDIMENT TRACKING FROM CONSTRUCTION SITE:
» STONE TRACKING PAD(S) - TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057

STONE TRACKING PADS WILL BE INSTALLED AT ENTRANCES SHOWN ON THE SITE.
TRACKING PADS SHALL BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.

WASH WATER FROM VEHICLE AND WHEEL WASHING SHALL BE TREATED BEFORE
ENTERING WATERS OF THE STATE.

» STREET SWEEPING/CLEANING

SEDIMENT TRACKED FROM THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE CLEANED UP AT THE
END OF EACH WORK DAY UNLESS THE SEDIMENT PRESENTS A HAZARD. SEDIMENT
PRESENTING A HAZARD MUST BE CLEANED UP IMMEDIATELY.

SEDIMENT CARRIED OFF-SITE BY OVERLAND FLOW OR RUNOFF:
= SILT FENCE - TECHNICAL STANDARD 1056

SILT FENCE WILL BE INSTALLED DOWN-SLOPE OF ALL DISTURBED AREAS OF THE
SITE. THE FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED ALONG THE CONTOURS AND BE IN-PLACE
PRIOR TO LAND DISTURBING ACTIVITIES.

» SEEDING - TECHNICAL STANDARD 1059; MULCHING - TECHNICAL STANDARD 1058

DISTURBED AREAS OF THE SITE SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED AS SOON AS THEY
ARE BROUGHT TO FINISHED GRADE. IN ADDITION, ANY STOCK PILES IN PLACE FOR 7
DAYS OR MORE SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED.

= NON-CHANNEL EROSION MAT - TECHNICAL STANDARD 1052

EROSION CONTROL MAT SHALL BE PLACED AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, AND/OR AS
DETERMINED IN THE FIELD, TO PROTECT THE DISTURBED SLOPES FROM EROSION.
NON-CHANNEL EROSION MAT SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SOON AS THE SLOPE HAS
BEEN BROUGHT TO FINISHED GRADE.

= CONSTRUCTION SITE DIVERSION - TECHNICAL STANDARD 1066

WHERE POSSIBLE, THE SITE WILL BE GRADED SUCH THE RUNOFF FROM
UNDISTURBED AREAS IS ROUTED AROUND DISTURBED AREAS OF THE SITE.

SEDIMENT CARRIED OFF-SITE BY DEWATERING OPERATIONS:
» DEWATERING - TECHNICAL STANDARD 1061

DEWATERING IS NOT ANTICIPATED FOR THIS PROJECT. |IF IT IS REQUIRED,
DEWATERING SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEWATERING TECHNICAL
STANDARD. ANY NECESSARY PERMITS SHALL BE OBTAINED PRIOR TO DEWATERING
OPERATIONS TAKE PLACE.

SEDIMENT ENTERING STORM DRAIN INLETS:
= STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION - TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060

ALL INLETS, PROPOSED AND EXISTING, ACCEPTING RUNOFF FROM DISTURBED
AREAS OF THE SITE SHALL HAVE INLET PROTECTION INSTALLED PRIOR TO LAND
DISTURBING ACTIVITY WITHIN THE AREA DISCHARGING TO THE INLET.

SEDIMENT BEING CARRIED OFF-SITE BY WIND:
» DUST CONTROL - TECHNICAL STANDARD 1068

WHEN REQUIRED, DUST CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE EMPLOYED TO PREVENT
DUST FROM BLOWING OFF-SITE.

CONCRETE WASHOUT

= CONCRETE WASHOUT SHALL BE COLLECTED AND RETAINED, BOTH WATER AND
CONCRETE, IN LEAK PROOF CONTAINERS. WASHOUT CAN BE RECYCLED OR
REUSED. SEE http://water.epa.gov/polwaste/npdes/swbmp/upload/concretewashout.pdf FOR
DETAILS.

GENERAL NOTES:

1. ALL CLEARING, GRADING, GRAVELING, PAVING, AND RESTORATION SHALL BE DONE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE WISCONSIN DOT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY
AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.

2. ACOPY OF THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES.

3. EROSION CONTROL METHODS SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED, AS DIRECTED BY THE
ENGINEER, PRIOR TO AND DURING CONSTRUCTION, TO CONTROL WATER POLLUTION,
EROSION, AND SILTATION. ALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE INSTALLED AND
MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WIDNR TECHNICAL STANDARDS.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING DIGGERS HOTLINE FOR THE
LOCATION OF THE UTILITIES.

5. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND DISPOSAL OF ALL STUMPS.

6. EXCESS TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED ON THE SITE WITH THE PROPER EROSION
CONTROL AT A LOCATION ACCEPTABLE TO THE OWNER.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL DISPOSE OF ALL WASTE AND EXCESS MATERIAL AT AN
APPROVED LOCATION.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL PROPERTY IRONS. A LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR,
AT THE CONTRACTORS EXPENSE, SHALL REPLACE ANY PROPERTY IRONS REMOVED
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE OF
EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS UNTIL THE CONSTRUCTION SITE IS PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED WITH A DENSE GRASS COVER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT EROSION
AND SEDIMENT CONTROLS WEEKLY AND WITHIN 24 HOURS AFTER A RAINFALL EVENT OF
0.5 INCHES OR GREATER. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSPECT EROSION AND SEDIMENT
CONTROLS FOR STRUCTURAL DAMAGE, SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION, OR ANY OTHER
UNDESIRABLE CONDITION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR DAMAGED STRUCTURES
PRIOR TO THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY. SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE
STRUCTURE WHEN THE DEPTH OF SEDIMENT HAS ACCUMULATED TO ONE HALF THE
HEIGHT OF THE DEVICE OR AS REQUIRED BY THE APPLICABLE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT
OF NATURAL RESOURCES TECHNICAL STANDARD (CURRENT EDITION).

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUMMARIZE WEEKLY INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE
ACTIVITIES ON A WEEKLY INSPECTION REPORT THAT IS AVAILABLE THROUGH THE WDNR.

THE WEEKLY INSPECTION REPORT SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM
INFORMATION:

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL PERFORMING INSPECTION,;

DATE, TIME, AND PLACE OF INSPECTION;

A DESCRIPTION OF THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE;

A DESCRIPTION OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL INSTALLATIONS;

A DESCRIPTION OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES;
AND AN ASSESSMENT OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL CONDITIONS.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY FURNISH THE ORIGINAL WEEKLY INSPECTION
REPORTS TO THE OWNER, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, OR WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES WHEN REQUESTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL KEEP A COPY OF
THE APPROVED EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN, PERMITS, AND WEEKLY
INSPECTION REPORTS ON-SITE AT ALL TIMES.

ALL WASTE FROM THE CONSTRUCTION SITE SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF AND
NOT BE ALLOWED TO ENTER THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM, DRAINAGE SYSTEM, OR OTHER
ENVIRONMENTALLY SENSITIVE AREAS LOCATED WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION SITE,
INCLUDING GARNERS CREEK.

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION
NOVEMBER 2019
A. INSTALL TRACKOUT PROTECTION AND SILT FENCE AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE.

PERFORM STREET SWEEPING AS NEEDED.

B. CONTACT THE VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY TO NOTIFY THEM THAT SITE GRADING IS TO
BEGIN AND INITIAL EROSION CONTROLS ARE INSTALLED.

C. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL.

D. ROUGH GRADING OF PRIVATE DRIVE

E. INSTALL SANITARY SEWER

APRIL 2020
F. INSTALL WATER MAIN

G. SALVAGE SUITABLE MATERIAL FOR FILL MATERIAL. DISPOSE OF NON-SUITABLE OR
EXCESS SOILS AT A PERMITTED OFF-SITE LOCATION.

H. INSTALL STORM SEWER

|.  PERFORM STREET SWEEPING AND TEMPORARY MULCHING/SEEDING AS NEEDED AND
REQUIRED.

J. INSTALL FOUNDATIONS

K. COMPLETE FINE GRADING OF DRIVEWAY AND PAVE.

L. COMPLETE FINE GRADING OF LANDSCAPING. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE EACH AREA OF
THE CONSTRUCTION SITE WITH TOPSOIL. SEED, FERTILIZE, AND MULCH AS SOON AS
PRACTICABLE AFTER FINAL GRADING.

JUNE 2020
M. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WITHIN 30

DAYS OF FINAL SITE STABILIZATION (l.LE. SILT FENCE). VEGETATION SHALL ACHIEVE 70%
GROWTH TO BE CONSIDERED STABILIZED.

) %@%@O"*‘j*fﬁywm

\

/ DESIGNED BY &

TJS

DATA FILE
B-3919.txt

DATE
10-15-19

Comments

Date

Number

Phone: 920-434-9670 Fax: 920-434-9672

Mau & Associates
LAND SURVEYING & PLANNING

CIVIL & WATER RESOURCE ENGINEERING

NOTES
BOSTAD BUILDERS

File: B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319.dwg

PROJECT NO.
B-3919

SHEET NO.

C6.0

DRAWING NO.

S-3172)



AutoCAD SHX Text
ac

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ca

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
(  )

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.32" (O.D.) X 18" IRON PIPE WITH CAP WEIGHTING 1.68 LBS/LIN FT SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPUTED POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK NAIL FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PK NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUT + FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" IRON PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROWN COUNTY MONUMENT - TYPE NOTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED AS BEARING / DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE - CURB STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND CABLE TV LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABLE TV PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDERGROUND FIBER OPTIC LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC PEDESTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIBER OPTIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POWER POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLAG POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFEROUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITORING WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODPLAIN LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL EROSION MAT WISDOT CLASS 1 TYPE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE EROSION MAT WISDOT CLASS 1 TYPE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP SIZE AND QUANTITY PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACKING PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.33%

AutoCAD SHX Text
174.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GROUND GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
A. INSTALL TRACKOUT PROTECTION AND SILT FENCE AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE.  B. CONTACT THE VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY TO NOTIFY THEM THAT SITE GRADING IS TO C. STRIP AND STOCKPILE TOPSOIL. D. ROUGH GRADING OF PRIVATE DRIVE E. INSTALL SANITARY SEWER F. INSTALL WATER MAIN G. SALVAGE SUITABLE MATERIAL FOR FILL MATERIAL. DISPOSE OF NON-SUITABLE OR H. INSTALL STORM SEWER I. PERFORM STREET SWEEPING AND TEMPORARY MULCHING/SEEDING AS NEEDED AND J. INSTALL FOUNDATIONS K. COMPLETE FINE GRADING OF DRIVEWAY AND PAVE. L. COMPLETE FINE GRADING OF LANDSCAPING. PERMANENTLY STABILIZE EACH AREA OF M. REMOVE AND DISPOSE OF EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WITHIN 30 


1 X 2 X 3 X 4 X 5 X 6 X 7 10 Ea
f DESIGNED BY >
- ~ ~ TJS
PIPE DIA. LENGTH
ENDWALL LENGTH MATS/BLANKETS SHOULD DATA FILE
VARIES g".o7" 10 BE INSTALLED VERTICALLY W i w  TAMP SOIL OVER MAT/BLANKET B-3919.txt
DOWNSLOPE.
30"-48" 15' DATE
> 48" 25' 10-15-19
STORM SEWER OUTLET
PLACE RIP RAP LEVEL
WITH APRON FLOWLINE
N3
s R
18" N
PIPE STONE BEDDING ///\ </
> N \\//
NI N K K
ST ooy
RS AL
I 6II
GEOTEXTILE
FILTER FABRIC - SEE TABLE FOR LENGTH _
i
C
/‘\ GE')
g
MIN. 4"
E (100mm) O 1 1 1 1 1
Q OVERLAP
L
-
o i)
:(' L APRON ENDWALL ol 1 1 1 1 1
=% o
(] S
Z 6"
L | § w
—_
38 Y — 2
| ' 2 —= %) IiJJ E 1 1 1 1 1
I m S
MEDIUM/HEAVY RANDOM RIPRAP =
52 W STAPLES pd
gz
- ISOMETRIC VIEW
NOTES:
NOTES: 1. SLOPE SURFACE SHALL BE FREE OF O
: ROCKS, CLODS, STICKS AND GRASS. MATS/ Z
1) ENDWALLS 36" AND GREATER SHALL HAVE JOINT TIES TO BLANKETS SHALL HAVE GOOD SOIL CONTACT. % E
PIPE SECTIONS. 2. APPLY PERMANENT SEEDING BEFORE T
PLACING BLANKETS. Q.) (D ]
é)IZTé’V(')'\;ATﬂEOL'XF'{'\éSETQESE IONS SHALL BE GOVERNED BY THE 3. LAY BLANKETS LOOSELY AND STAKE OR Y Z = LIB
' N STAPLE TO MAINTAIN DIRECT CONTACT WITH @ =<5
3) TRASH GRATES REQUIRED ON ALL ENDWALLS 18" AND GREATER. ///\//>///\ THE SOIL. DO NOT STRETCH. . % O <
ERM ~N L ZO
4) RIPRAP SHALL BE MEDIUM OR HEAVY RIPRAP AS DEFINED \\/ E(Eﬂ)\\ jon <Y
YD (300mm) L
IN SECTION 606 OF THE WISCONSIN DOT STANDARD // // // LN N — o
SPECIFICATIONS. Q 0. L S
TYPICAL SLOPE SOIL STABLIZATION EROSION CONTROL MAT ..
5) USE HEAVY RIPRAP FOR ENDWALLS 30" AND GREATER. RIPRAP APRON % o8 QO %
N.T.S. FOR SLOPE INSTALLATION 0, % If
\ j \ N.T.S. / % Z D o
> < S =9
GEOTEXTILE B LIJ U) m.
FABRIC FOLD INLET SPECIFICATIONS AS PER THE PLAN FLAP POCKET W <
WOOD POSTS oL I 3" MAX. DIMENSION LENGTH AND WIDTH TO MATCH > Yy ©
FLOW DIRECTION LENGTH 3-4' 20" D m <Ir
FABRIC | NS N
o~ SRR L
o, SSas . 2§
FLOW \\\\\\ = ..
N Q< 2
USE REBAR OR STEEL ROD @ > c
FABRIC - FOR REMOVAL OR WISDOT TYPE "R" GEOTEXTILE FABRIC <L ; -8
FOR INLETS WITH CAST CURB o
Ty, EXTEND 10" BEYOND GRATE SECTION A-A ]
FLOW DIRECTION GEOTEXTILE a =1 WIDTH ON BOTH SIDES, =
FABRIC ONLY 8
f %N ) LENGTH VARIES. SECURE N >
=1 4 GRATE WITH WIRE OR <§c 5
GEOTEXTILE E 2 L
FABRIC i RN > GEOTEXTILE SRSy -~ 1o PLASTICTIES. 2 q,éQ-
BACKFILL & COMPACT FABRIC TYPE FF \}‘\ \ 8
TRENCH WITH I | =4 <
\ -\WOOD POST EXCAVATED SOIL | (AL AAASA AN
FRONT, BACK, — H [ OO/OOO
AND BOTTOM TO ~ > 4"X6" OVAL HOLE SHALL BE HEAT 7 ) NN dr” N OCI NS Oﬂ d
"\ WOOD POST M BE MADE FROM 12" CUT INTO ALL FOUR SIDE PANELS. 3"-6" CLEAR OR WASHED STONE OO
GEOTEXTILE SINGLE PIECE OF / MIN. 12" THICK )d
FABRIC e FABRIC. [\_ MINIMUM DOUBLE STICHED MIN. 50' LENGTH AND FULL WIDTH OF EGRESS )
TWIST METHOD NOTES: SEAMS ALL AROUND SIDE PIECES L~ L@v Lz vd\/uﬁzmkoﬂ' d
AND ON FLAP POCKETS. CIN q( i\/ d
ATTACH THE FABRIC TO THE POSTS WITH WIRE DOQOOQOM A /C
STAPLES OR WOODEN LATH AND NAILS. 212 v P 7z 74 1 7))
rronpEeToN INSTALLATION NOTES TYPE D Y
! i
GEOTEXTILE .
FABRIC N\ r/‘ (CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET TYPEWiTH DO BOT INSTALL INLET PROTESTION TYPE D (REQUIRED WHERE GRADE ) e
| ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TIE BACKS MAY BE OR WITHOUT A CURB BOX AS PER NOTE 2) ) GRADE EXCEEDS 2%) Y
GEOTEXTILE REQUIRED IN UNSTABLE SOILS MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE —J
WOOD POST ., FABRIC : INLET TO THE TOP OF THE GRATE. —
: / PLAN VIEW D
i TRIM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO mn
2-0" S WITHIN 3" OF THE GRATE.
MIN WOOD POST EBAGK BETWEEN FENGE - GENERAL NOTES THE INSTALLED BAG SHALL HAVE A — N
HOOK METHOD POST AND ANCHOR < MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED AND MINIMUM SIDE CLEARANCE, BETWEEN THE 2
. INLET WALLS AND THE BAG, MEASURED AT Lu < 5
LISTED ON THE DEPARTMENT'S EROSION CONTROL >
WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET SV';EF-{E NECESSARY THE CONTRACTOR (0P 3
GENERAL NOTES: PROTECTION, CARE SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE 1. SURFACE WATER MUST BE DIVERTED AROUND OR UNDER THE TRACKING PAD. TO DIVERT O &
' SEDIMENT TRAPPED ON THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL CINCH THE BAG, USING PLASTIC ZIP " 5
; SURFACE WATER UNDER THE TRACKING PAD, INSTALL CULVERT WITH A MINIMUM 18" COVER. m B
"y 4" DOES NOT FALL INTO THE INLET. ANY MATERIAL TIES, TO ACHIEVE THE 3" CLEARANCE. THE
1. HORIZONTAL BRACE REQUIRED WITH 2" X 4" WOODEN FRAME FLOW DIRECTION : TIES SHALL BE PLACED AT A MAXIMUM OF 4" 2
OR EQUIVALENT AT TOP OF POSTS. —~ FALLING INTO THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED 2. ROCKS LODGED IN TIRES MUST BE REMOVED PRIOR TO LEAVING THE SITE. o
Z\ FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE BAG. )
QL IMMEDIATELY. S
[90]
2. TRENCH SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4" WIDE & 6" DEEP TO BURY ANCHOR STAKE 3. TRACKING PADS SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED AT ALL EGRESS POINTS FROM THE SITE. S
AND ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT MIN. 18" LONG 1.) FINISHED SIZE, INCLUDING FLAP POCKETS WHERE P
TRENCH AND BACKFILL & COMPACT TRENCH WITH EXCAVATED REQUIRED, SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 10" AROUND 4. SEDIMENT TRACKED ONTO A ROAD SHALL BE REMOVED BY THE END OF THE WORKING DAY. IF i
SOIL. SILT FENCE TIE BACK THE PERIMETER TO FACILITATE MAINTENANCE OR THE TRACKED SEDIMENT PRESENTS A HAZARD IT SHALL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY.
(WHEN ADDITIONAL REMOVAL.
3. WOOD POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM SIZE OF 1," X 1," OF OAK OR SUPPORT REQUIRED) 5. TRACKING PADS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY SCRAPING OR TOP-DRESSING WITH ADDITIONAL
HICKORY. 2.) FOR INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C (WITH CURB BOX), AGGREGATE. A MINIMUM 12" PAD SHALL BE MAINTAINED. PROJECT NO.
AN ADDITIONAL 18" OF FABRIC IS WRAPPED AROUND B-3919
4. SILT FENCE TO EXTEND ACROSS THE TOP OF THE PIPE. THE WOOD AND SECURED WITH STAPLES. THE WOOD This drawing based on Wisconsin
This drawing based on Wisconsin SHALL NOT BLOCK THE ENTIRE HEIGHT OF THE CURB Department of Transportation SHEET NO
5. CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE FROM A CONTINUOUS ROLL IF Department of Transportation BOX OPENING. Standard Detail Drawing 8 E 10-2. .
POSSIBLE BY CUTTING LENGTHS TO AVOID JOINTS. IF A JOINT IS Standard Detail Drawing 8 E 9-6
NECESSARY USE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TWO METHODS; A) 3.) FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO .
OVERLAP THE END POSTS AND TWIST, OR ROTATE, AT LEAST 180 SILT FENCE ACCEPT WOOD 2X4. INLET PROTECTION TYPE D TONE TRACKING PAD
DEGREES, B) HOOK THE END OF EACH SILT FENCE LENGTH STO C G
\_ ’ ’ N.T.S. ) N.T.S. ) N.T.S. DRAW'NG NO
7 < 2 < 3 < Z < 5 < 5 < 7 10 Y, S 3 A



AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.


1 X 2 X 3 X X 5 X 6 X 7 X X 9 X 10 Ea
f DESIGNED BY >
TJS
e N é A ( A - DATA FILE
BRICK AND MORTAR AROUND B-3919.txt
STORM MH:TYPE 1 FRAME PIPE OPENING (TYP.)
AND COVER. NEENAH MANHOLE CASTING DATE
FOUNDRY R-1500. iEEU'\ASAI'II\\I/IZ?\II:I'ERING / NON CORROSIVE FASTENER 10-15-19
SANITARY: BOLT DOWN DETAIL SLOPE TO DRAIN FOR TRACER WIRE
FRAME AND COVER ADJUSTMENT RINGS. TOP RING 10' BELOW T/O/C GRADE
REQUIRED. gﬁg:lé\é—i SHALL BE 2" MASTIC BUYTL
- . RUBBER. REMAINING RINGS 2' RISER AT PROPERTY LINE
MOULDED FLOW LINE SHALL BE 2 MAXIMUM FOR A
/ CHIMNEY SEAL MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF 10".
36" PRE-CAST : a REQUIRED FOR RUBBER ADJUSTMENT RINGS LONG RADIUS
. ~ SANITARY SHALL BE TAPERED WHERE A
REINFORCED N REQUIRED TO MATCH THE
CONCRETE MANHOLE
cone A N : . CROWN OF THE ROAD. SEE S A
R QUIRED FOR VILLAGE STANDARDS. BEDDING AND COVER MATERIAL U\ e VARIABLE -t
CONSEAL CS-102 o WHEN HEIGHT / . BITUMINOUS PLASTIC
BUTYL RUBBER ALLOWS CEMENT FED. SPEC.
SEALANT OR EQUAL i SS-C-153C TYPE 1. SEWER MAIN L
I PROVIDE EXTERIOR WYE OR TEE S
. V: —N AREA OF 6' MIN. CHIMNEY SEAL BY I
48" PRE-CAST 1T, CS;'II'F\)ECELLJMF0E1R2EIT‘\ITI2A;II:IN FT ADAPTOR, INC. VNN
MH SECTION \ [ S ADJUSTMENT RINGS JOINT DETAIL A N \>'\/\/\/\ @2
| " \\ NOTES SIEIRI WU :
o FLEXIBLE CONNECTOR LID AND FRAME TO BE NEENAH G T 2
CONCRETE SHALL BE é\?_g\}’l gﬁéﬁég_g}( OR R-1550 W/ TYPE "B" LID 1. FINAL ADJUSTMENT RING SHALL BE A 2-INCH MASTIC BUTYL RUBBER FOR - ( Z €
FLUMED TO PIPE 3 | / y MANHOLES WITHIN THE ROAD SECTION. S\ Nl . 8
lo SPRINGLINE R T 1 1 1 1 1
SHALL BE [ i E'PéEEE,;Ap&F;SNCE 2. SEAL SPACES BETWEEN RUBBER RINGS WITH POLYURETHANE SEALANT. R Y U UNDISTURBED TRENCH
CONSTRUCTED | g" TYP. f 7 @ " ) . R e i e /\\\ BOTTOM (SLOPE AT 1:1)
AS ONE INTREGAL i : o : 5. o 3. MANHOLES IN ROADWAYS REQUIRE CHIMNEY SEALS. NSNS NS N NN N
AS O oz \ 2 . R R e
1 o PR ’ g ? -
] — o 3 o
\ T TN \_"‘\INTEGRAL MONOLITHIC z 5 E :
BOTTOM SHALL = < [ , ';20 ;"E I:3ENDS MAY BE ALLOWED o
8" REINFORCED EXTEND 6" PAST RISER 2 s . : ] .
5. N A ORI TN 2]
- T NO. 4 BARS AT 6" © 2 PER VILLAGE OF BELLEVUE STANDARD RISER FOR S
CENTER TO CENTER = 6" MINIMUM WIDTH >
% BOTTOM SHALL EXTEND 6" BUTYL RUBBER WRAP. SERVICE CN;TOSNNECTION
PAST RISER TYPICAL ALL SANITARY k -T.S.
NOTE: (@) STEPS SHALL BE i MANHOLE JOINTS.
(D STANDARD REINFORCED 12-INCHES WIDE AND
CONCRETE MANHOLES PROJECT FROM THE
SHALL MEET ASTM C-478 WALL BETWEEN 7 0
5-INCHES AND 7-INCHES. | T
‘ / 1 1/4" WIDE X 1/2" THICK Z
INTERIOR WALL BUTYL RUBBER GASKET o~
NOTE: NO. 4 BARS @ 6-INCHES OF STRUCTURE % APPLIED ON OUTSIDE % I
_—= CENTER TO CENTER EDGE OF JOINT LLl
1.) STANDARD REINFORCED CONCRETE MANHOLES SHALL MEET ASTM C-478 Q.) (29 Ll Q
2.) STEPS SHALL BE 12-INCHES WIDE AND PROJECT FROM THE WALL BETWEEN 5-INCHES AND 7-INCHES. @ z Z g
n " 1
STANDARD TYPE "A TYPICAL MANHOLE JOINT DETAIL g Z O, C‘,g
SANITARY/STORM MANHOLE < Z 3
STORM MANHOLE MANHOLE JOINT b TTh
\ N.T.S. N.TS. N.TS. —l 8
/ - J - J Q oS
®
4 N N \ A Q5L
=0~
-~ ™ EXISTING OR >0 &
PROPOSED SUBGRADE SURFACE RESTORATION SURFACE RESTORATION LL Ll <
> o
MANHOLE COVER OPEN AREA SAW CUT PAVEMENT OPEN AREA Y nd <
“ “““““““““““““ lAAALAAAALAAAALAAAAAAAAAAA‘AA ‘M#Hw#w‘W"l AL, Y, Y D m ol
O P e e :v\\/\\\_\\\ 4" THICK AN NN NN NN SEESSSS=S=S== a\\/\\\,\\\ # LHlC:(L LLd N
/ NON CORROSIVE FASTENER % \/\\/\\ \\> ZSOEFI’ESE)O'L%\]D (SOEE%OAND 3 (7)) = o
# g FOR TRACER WIRE s
’ \//\//\ \// FERTILIZER AS - 12 = FERTILIZER AS Q< @
< ] ADJUSTMENT RINGS : SPECIFIED) MIN. ‘ SPECIFIED) Q Z ; o)
4 > /\\/\\ \\/ < <
, / / TEMPORARY UNDER ROADWAY/PAVED — o o
4 \\ \\ \\ SURFACE (3" OF AREAS SELECT GRANULAR
TRACER WIRE \/\ \/ BITUMINOUS BACKFILL. 1
a \//\ \/ NATURAL FILL COLD MIX OR 2" gy
? SOANEN OF HOT MIX) FROM UNDER ROADWAY TO 4' >
o COIL AND SECURE WIRE TO VARIES //\ \H// BEYOND, SELECT GRANULAR &)
FASTENER. LEAVE ENOUGH };@Q( /MDR | TRENCH| WIDTH BACKFILL FROM BOTTOM OF
FREE WIRE TO EXTEND 18" — g BASE COURSE TO TOP OF
ABOVE MANHOLE COVER. / // BEDDING.
3/4" CLEAR, /\ \ % 3/4" CLEAR, % NATURAL FILL ALL OTHER
. WASHED STONE e WASHED STONE 2 LOCATIONS.
12" MIN BEDDING 4. a RO * BEDDING R BN 4
MATERIAL L N 1+ o MATERIAL L e E\\ 1* 2"
a 4 4 N < 4 < N
NOTES a 4 -
X X
1. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE 12 GAUGE OR HEAVIER COPPER SINGLE-CONDUCTOR WIRE WITH S * 4 AN J N
TYPE UF (UNDERGROUND FED) INSULATION. INSULATION SHALL BE BLUE FOR WATER MAIN . AR a0 X
BROWN FOR STORM SEWER, AND GREEN FOR SANITARY SEWER. X * 4" ! N\ AN
N, MINIMUM UNDER T e IR 4"BEDDING i K 4"BEDDING
2. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE INSTALLED OVER THE CENTER OF THE PIPE, SECURED WITH RSN X \ PIPE BELL S . \{y\ X le N (0))
' UNDER PIPE NS OSSNZNN | UNDER PIPE
TAPE AT LEAST EVERY 5.. ///\///\///\///\ //\///\ VS RS R S R Y
- - (XA BELL - (XA BELL
UNDISTURBED —— " UNDISTURBED —— LLI
3. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE BROUGHT UP AT ALL MANHOLES, CURB INLETS, AND CATCH BASINS EARTH EARTH U) a
ACCORDING TO THE ABOVE DETAIL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
TESTING STABLE SOIL CONDITIONS STABLE SOIL CONDITIONS | ]
4. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE BROUGHT UP AT ALL VALVE BOXES. SPIRAL TRACER WIRE UP AROUND STANDARD TRENCH COMPACTION MM AT LEAST TWO FIELD —
USE NECHANCAL CONPAGTION TO COUPKCTSACKFILL  DENSITY TESTS IN RANDOM < 2
COILED IN THE VAVLE BOX ’ IN TRENCHES IN 12 INCH LAYERS FROM ONE FOOT COMPACTED BACKEFILL LAYERS FOR )
' ABOVE TOP OF PIPE TO FINISHED GRADE TO MINIMUM EVERY 400 LINEAR FEET OF TRENCH, I_
5. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE BROUGHT UP AT ALL HYDRANTS. INSTALL A TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX DENSITY OF 95% STANDARD PROCTOR. OR FRACTION THEREOF. DENSITY | o
AND FROST SLEEVE (2" DIA. PVC) ADJACENT TO HYDRANT. TESTS SHALL BE AT RANDOMLY NOTE: NOTE: LIJ <C 3
SELECTED LOCATIONS AND IN ALL PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE ALL PIPE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE >
6._CONNECT TRACER WIRE TO THE COVER OF THE TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX AT THE TOP OF ACCORDANGE WITH ASTM WITH ASTM DESIGNATION D 2321. IF RUNNING, WITH ASTM DESIGNATION D 2321. IF RUNNING, D — 8
THE FROST SLEEVE WITH AT LEAST ONE (1') FOOT OF EXCESS LENGTH AT THE CONNECTION. D 155B/AASHTO T197T OR ASTM CAVING OR SQUEEZING SOILS ARE CAVING OR SQUEEZING SOILS ARE d)) 8
THE TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX SHALL HAVE A CAST IRON COLLAR AND COVER AND SHALL BE 2
D2922/AASHTO T310 ENCOUNTERED, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE ENCOUNTERED, THE ENGINEER SHALL BE O N
AS MANUFACTURED BY C.P. TEST SERVICES-VALVCO OR APPROVED EQUAL. THE COVER SHALL : N
BE STAMPED WITH THE WORD "WATER". THE TOP OF THE FROST SLEEVE SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED IN ORDER TO IMMEDIATELY NOTIFIED IN ORDER TO M 3
BE INSTALLED INSIDE THE ACCESS BOX AND AT A MINIMUM OF SIX (6") INCES BELOW THE TOP DETERMINE WHAT CORRECTIVE MEASURES DETERMINE WHAT CORRECTIVE MEASURES o
OF THE ACCESS BOX. SHALL BE TAKEN. SHALL BE TAKEN. &
7. ATTACH THE TRACER WIRE TO THE ACCESS BOX USING THE STAINLESS STEEL TERMINAL 3
BOLTS ON THE COVER. ﬁ
8. DIRECT BURY LUGS SHALL BE USED WHEN JOINING TRACER WIRE. =
TRACER WIRE B-3919
N.T.S.
g J
TRENCH COMPACTION DETAIL TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL IN TYPICAL OPEN AREA TYPICAL TRENCH DETAIL AT PAVEMENT SHEET NO.
\ N.T.S. / \ N.T.S. / N.T.S. / ‘ 7 1
| |
DRAWING NO.
1 X 2 X 3 X 2 X 5 X 6 X 7 X B X 5 X 0 V. S-3 4



AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.


1 X 2 X 3 X 4 X 5 X 6 X 7 X 8 X 9 X 10 Ea
4 DESIGNED BY >
N e N e N TJs
WATEROUS, PACER WB67 W/
BREAKAWAY TRAFFIC FLANGE
END CONDUIT 6" BELOW DATA FILE
PAINTED YELLOW
3.0' (MIN) GRADE AND PROVIDE 18" B-3919.txt
- ' ' ATTACH SPRING LOADED (g OF EXTRA TRACER WIRE
FLEXI=FLAG FF-1 53" HYDRAMARKER DATE
BY NORDIC FIBERGLASS, INC. FINISHED GRADE 10-15-19
TO BOLT ON FLANGE < N ZENN
, N e N
8 \\//\\ ANY TRACER WIRE
( ACCESS BOX
TAP SPLICE CONNECTOR ¥ FLUSH WITH GRADE
‘ FOR TRACER WIRE TO MAIN /
SLIP CAP OR TRACER WIRE 112" PVC
ACCESS BOX )
ACCESS BOX % CONDUIT
= o VARIES . L
I f'ﬁ'l ' /\ I
| | N N~ SERVICE BOX
L N
/ /’/ 4 [
THREE PIECE Q . CORPORATION STOP
VALVE BOX X
T A
N TE
L Ip—_ PVC CONDUIT 24" LONG, EXTEND TO @
SOLDER JOINT TRACER WIRE BOX AND PROVIDE 24" > =
PER VILLAGE OF  VALVE BOX ADAPTER EXTRA TRACER WIRE ATTACHED TO HYDRANT X GEJ
BELLEVUE SPECS BY ADAPTOR INC. : \' £
BLOCKING (- A COPPER DISC PLUG o
O 1 1 1 1 1
CURB STOP
\ WATER MAIN 2"X6"X8" HARDWOOD
v / CRUSHED STONE 1' MIN. BLOCKING o
L = & i’ ABOVE HYDRANT DRAIN N N @ || ]|
/ AND MAIN o 9 s
\ 7] AT &
S /
NAJE N Qo
V// \/ E 1 1 1 1 1
>
AN X e
\// o) b
TIE RODS OR N - N
WATER MAIN MEGALUGS / \// ' /// //
TRACER WIRE ORAINAGE PIT //\//
TAPED TO PIPE _
PER SPECIFICATIONS (2' DIA., 3' DEPTH) NOTES: Q)
NOTE: 1) CORPORATION STOPS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT 10 O'CLOCK AND 2 O'CLOCK ON THE PIPE CIRCUMFERENCE. Z
1. POLY WRAP HYDRANT VALVES, BARREL, BOX, AND ANY T)OTI(EJ%NCRETE SHALL HAVE A MIN. COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 2000 PSI AND SHALL BE CAST AGAINST 2) TAPS SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED CLOSER THAN 18-INCHES BETWEEN TAPS OR 24-INCHES FROM END OF PIPE % o
OTHER DUCTILE IRON PIPE/FIXTURES WITH POLYETHYLENE WRAP. THE UNDISTURBED EARTH. . % (D Ll
TAPE WRAP AT FLANGE OF HYDRANT. 3) CORPORATION STOPS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT NORMAL WORKING PRESSURE TO VISUALLY OBSERVE LEAKS. L
2) FITTINGS SHALL BE WRAPPED IN POLYETHYLENE WRAP TO PREVENT CONCRETE FROM BONDING TO Y~ Z 2 ©
2. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE BROUGHT UP AT ALL HYDRANTS. FITTING. 4) CURB STOPS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT THE PROPERTY LINE UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE ON DRAWINGS. Q = Q_D CID
ﬁ-
IN,,STALL A TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX AND FROST SLEEVE 3) CONCRETE SHALL BE FORMED AS REQUIRED TO PREVENT CONTACT OR INTERFERENCE WITH 5) ALL UNDERGROUND ITEMS SHALL BE POLYWRAPPED. g Z Z O
(2" DIA. PVC) ADJACENT TO HYDRANT. OINTS O<G3
) ]
— o
3. HYDRANTS SHALL BE LOCATED 5' OFF BACK OF CURB AND 4) LENGTH OF THRUST BLOCK SHALL BE TWICE THE WIDTH. BEARING AREA = LENGTH X WIDTH. Q 0 L] g
NOZZLES POINTED TO BACK OF CURB. -,
HYDRANT INSTALLATION STANDARD WATER SERVICE % od %x) c>é
4. SEE PLANS FOR LOCATIONS OF ANCHOR TEES. NTS. THRUST BLOCK LOCATIONS NTS. LA O
J - s J - Y, = 8 o
= N~
N ( h Q 2k
1
4"X4" HARDWOOD PAINTED ACCESS BOX = W <
MARKER POST Qa o X
1
ROW S =
S Ak
L)
j_ Q< 2
2' MIN Sz =9
' FROST SLEEVE PAVEMENT 4 < -
[ | e JR. SMITH Il 4253(U) ROUND T o
} YO NN NV NNV / FLANGE WITH HEAY DUTY CAST o
] ¢ IRON WATER TIGHT SECURED
4 - 42 VAX —— =K GROUND /PAVEMENT ELEVATION COVER OR EQUAL OR PVC GAP. —
THREE PIECE —| j = SIDEWALK \ NN / N N >
VALVE BOX = 2" PVC PIPE RISER T I X GREASE THREADS %‘ VAE THREADED /\ /\ /\ 5
— P CURB & GUTTER B BEDDING Ve b CLEAN OUT PLUG / / / .
Ve —" - (FROST SLEEVE) A 17 MATERIAL X X/ . NN TTR K XA
CONDUIT SEWER MAIN - - N
X X
* % Gt T \ FEMALE THREADED
TRACER WIRE '_'_ ¢ PVC CLEAN OUT TAP
a :
VALVE BOX ADAPTER { / & 2 . 4
BY ADAPTOR INC., r — s P i Y
OR EQUAL \L i | S NON-CONDUCTIVE LATERAL PIPE .- VARIABLE
\ 7z v © * — 4” CLEANOUT RINSER
PLUG OR BULKHEAD END OF PIPE STORM Na——— 30" MAX ——= A o
NOTES CONNECTION Z X /\/ -
NOTES _— N—WATER /J\/
1. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE 12 GAUGE OR HEAVIER COPPER SINGLE-CONDUCTOR WIRE WITH TYPE UF K SERVICE -~ |l FROST SLEEVE — 6" P.V.C. SEWER PIPE N
(UNDERGROUND FED) INSULATION. ——— 30MAX VAN T o
WATER MAIN 3 2. INSULATION SHALL BE GREEN FOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LATERALS, BROWN FOR STORM SEWER N N Y
PIPE BEDDING SERVICE LATERALS, AND BLUE FOR WATER LATERALS. e K 45" STREET ELBOW LL]
) 3. STRIP THE INSULATION FROM THE END OF THE TRACER WIRE AT THE MAIN LINE TO GET ENOUGH BARE R : - U) 0
7 WIRE TO WRAP AROUND THE LATERAL PIPE TWICE AND KNOT AS CLOSE TO THE STRUCTURE OR MAIN R\ NIRRTV AT \
/\///\// \//\\//\//\/// LINE PIPE AS POSSIBLE. THE TRACER WIRE SHALL BE PLACED ON TOP OF THE LATERAL, THEN INSIDE T R R R RIRITR \/,\BEDDING X —J —
THE FROST SLEEVE, AND UP TO THE TOP OF THE FROST SLEEVE. TIE TRACER WIRE TO LATERAL WITH T MATERIAL 12 45" WYE — O
ELECTRICAL TAPE OR PLASTIC ZIP TIES AT SIX (6') MAX. SPACING. CUT A SLOT IN THE BOTTOM OF THE < m
. FROST SLEEVE FOR THE TRACER WIRE TO PASS THROUGH. SPLICES IN THE TRACER WIRE WILL NOT BE SONNARY N
1" HARDWOOD BLOCKING ALLOWED. THE TRACER WIRE SHALL NOT BE SPIRAL WRAPPED AROUND THE PIPE. I_ 0
ON CONCRETE BLOCKING 4. INSTALL TRACER WIRE ACCESS BO\XES AT WATER SERVICES AND AT HYDRANTS. IF SEWER AND WATER PROPERTY LINE NOTE: I | I < 2
SERVICES ARE INSTALLED INT EH SAME TRENCH, INSTALL ONLY ONE (1) ACCESS BOX. IF SEWER AND (D WATER SERVICE: ON RIGHT SIDE OF o
WATER SERVICES ARE INSTALLED INS EPARATE TRENCHES, THEN INSTALL ONE (1) ACCESS BOX PER wet et wat wet SANITARY CONNECTION TRENCH ON SHELF D — 5
SERVICE. TRACER WIRE IS NOT REQUIRED TO BE INSTALLED AT THE LAVE BOX LOCATIONS. AS YOU FACE THE PROPERTY 4" PVC 4" PVC ) 2
5. CONNECT TRACER WIRE TO THE COVER OF THE TRACER WIRE ACCESS BOX AT THE TOP OF THE FROST san s S0 S0 @) N
SLEEVE WITH AT LEAST ONE (1') FOOT OF EXCESS LENGTH AT THE CONNECTION. THE TRACER WIRE (@ STORM CONNECTION: ON LEFT SIDE OF M 5
ACCESS BOX SHALL HAVE A CAST IRON COLLAR AND COVER AND SHALL BE MANUFACTURED BY C.P. m m . som SANITARY CONNECTION TRENCH ON SHELF NOTE: >
NOTES: TEST SERVICES-VALVCO OR APPROVED EQUAL. THE COVER SHALL BE STAMPED WITH THE WORDS AS YOU FACE THE PROPERTY. JOINTS MAY BE EITHER CASKET OR i
"STORM SEWER" FOR STORM SEWER SERVICE LATERALS AND "SEWER" FOR SANITARY SEWER SERVICE N =
1) UNDERGROUND PORTIONS OF VALVES AND VALVE BOXES SHALL BE WRAPPED WITH LATERALS. THE TOP OF THE FROST SLEEVE SHALL BE INSTALLED INSIDE THE ACCESS BOX AND AT A PROPERTY LINE (3 LOCATIONS CAN VARY WITH ENGINEERS <
POLYETHYLENE WRAP. MINIMUM OF SIX (6") INCES BELOW THE TOP OF THE ACCESS BOX. WATER APPROVAL ©
6. ATTACH THE TRACER WIRE TO THE ACCESS BOX USING THE STAINLESS STEEL TERMINAL BOLTS ON THE SERVICE T
2) VALVE BOXES SHALL BE CAST IRON, THREE-PIECE SCREW TYPE, 5 1/4" SHAFT, ROUND OR OVAL COVER. SANITARY
8. INSTALL ACCESS BOX FLUSH WITH THE FINISHED GRADE AND ADJACENT TO THE STREET SIDE OF THE STORM TRENCHING DETAIL
3) VALVE BOX COVER SHALL BE ANTI-RATTLE TYPE WITH THE WORD "WATER" ON TOP. REQUIRED 4'X4" MARKING POST. N CONNECTION NTS. . PROJECT NO.
9. IF THE FROST SLEEVE ASSEMBLY IS LOCATED IN AN AREA SUBJECT TO VEHICULAR TRAFFIC THE TOP OF B-3919
THE FROST SLEEVE SHALL TERMINATE IN A CONCRETE PAD AT LEAST FOUR (4") INCHES THICK AND -
EXTENDING AT LEAST NINE (9") INCHES FROM THE SLEEVE ON ALL SIDES, SLOPING AWAY FROM THE SHEET NO
SLEEVE. .
TRACER WIRE FOR : 7 - 2
GATE VALVE NON-CONDUCTIVE LATERALS DRAWING NO.
N.T.S. j \ N.T.S. / S 3 1 72
7 < 3 < 3 < Z < 5 < 5 < 7 < 5 < 5 < 10 Y, A



AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SERVICE LATERAL CLEANOUT WITH FROST SLEEVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
J.R. SMITH  II  4253(U) ROUND FLANGE WITH HEAY DUTY CAST IRON WATER TIGHT SECURED COVER OR EQUAL OR PVC CAP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CLEANOUT RINSER

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D STREET ELBOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST SLEEVE - 6" P.V.C. SEWER PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D WYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    JOINTS MAY BE EITHER GASKET OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SOLVENT WELDED EXCEPT WHERE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREASE THREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEMALE THREADED PVC CLEAN OUT TAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALE THREADED  CLEAN OUT PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND/PAVEMENT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3


UNIT A FIRST FLOOR: 1551
UNIT A FINISHED BASEMENT: n/’a
UNIT A GARAGE: 458
Top of Ridge , . . __ UNIT A FRONT COVERED PORCH: 54
&: 12
b2 UNIT A REAR WOOD DECK PATIO: T.B.D.
w/ 1" HEELS
UNIT B FIRST FLOOR: 56|
e UNIT B FINISHED BASEMENT: n/a
_;_f‘g UNIT B GARAGE: 500 W @
01 UNIT B FRONT COVERED PORCH: 52 $ QR
UNIT B REAR WOOD DECK PATIO: T.B.D. o ezl
9) 3 Z <
S [
(2|0
Top of Plate | %
N ' |
T R
5 |\ | 0
_0[, g =0-, § Yingl Siding NOTE: Yingl Siding '
[ -63 g Privacy Fence g m
= + <{ Between Units Y, 6.,
Top of $ubrjp_oI__T\£_‘ o (Not Shown) f]<_| ..g .T
Top of Fno.__ | __ . i | Q
P st —T— T T T § |35 @
: i i i 3 ; 2 i : 2 i 3 - O o[ T
é’:':':’:':’:‘j:':':':':':':%l E}':':':':‘:‘:‘ =i.'='='='=‘='=:gsl é:':':':':‘:‘ =§.'='='='=‘=‘=‘Esl é:':':':':':‘ =§.'='='='='=‘=:%l @ E (Q %’
<
g 9 2|0
w | D - -
NOTE: - oo %0
. C3036-3 WINDOW IN 10'-0" WIDE "FALSE DORMER" o~ L O
e ) REAR ELEVATION aEHEE
~ () mieE 31192484
3 O | L | [age=
I I 1 0
. = 5 6CALE: I/ & = I -0 3. 12 9:12 - —
W/ 24" O.H.'s ;J”// ,2;. ,_%g_ss w/ 24" O.H.'s W/ 24" O.H.'s
w/ 13" HEELS w/ 13" HEELS w/ 13" HEELS
\_ | NOTE:
g 16'-2" 8PAN "FALSE GABLE"
X :
o :
Q
< Top of Plate . _ K
| . I } I
3 o
NOTE: I I I ﬁ 3 s Tg; || - || I NOTE:
Privacy F V| § . = Privacy F
St oree Bl HE HE i = 0k HE HE Dot Faree
(Not Shown) 5 m NI (Not Shouwn)
Yingl Siding N} “T—H '\ <g[)_ Yingl Siding

é|_3II

Approx.
bl-Bu

Approx.

LEFT ELEVATION RIGHT ELEVATION

BUILDING SUPPLY PRIOR TO APPLYING FOR
PERMITS TO INITIATE THE START OF THE WALL
BRACING PLAN/CALCULATIONS

0 ! 1 I | 0
SCALE: /18" = 1-0 SCALE: /8" = 1-0O
i
e, 0f 40
wH eQ0 JEl
/ — — — — — — = OFZ3% oFl
J/ N\ q4.,-0 N T
A~ . H_l'l YyYyol wrge
i — — — — — — — \\ 3539 00
e AN © L1 DqE
/ p— — p— — p— — p— — p— — p— — p— — p— — \\ «<4<J9wnN Z_ T
A~ N\ T,d8W TLQ
P N0 w Q3 8 % r 8 4
— . woge@®s 599
A N S Peuzs %4
A — — — — ~ — — . O higutg S
= = —— —— — —— Z , fp9d zR24
N = Yu2sr 2290
R z tprzz g9V
L‘\ ﬁ l—j[-l I:E % 8 V4 8 <§( O
p— p— p— p— p— — N\ Z 3 w
] nmo 3y
HIEEEIERIENIENEIERIEE 0 393, wa?
— —— —— T I RN —— - QO 90 Suyw T,
d N =N\ L # 3 goa F20
A1 N O w = = Qu
ZdllIRINRIERNENIERIEEEIENIENIRN =~ Y Iipue I n
o o Z IR NN IR R ERIN N L0406 L1y
s 12 = — — ddiiENIERIERIENEIERIENIENEIRNIEEIEEES — N To0cie 0ol
22-172" | 12" o | 22" | 12" = ——— HilRIENIANINIINIRNIANINIINIRNIAEINIEE ——— — nI89% o044
TAIL /7 TAIL /7 e e e e e N\ myL 'd_)l.l.lZ
12 N wz 08 pAE
= N vy32d %Quw
g Q
AN g4I Qv
! . = = = = —— kg 94
T - R\ ® [ = oyfign S
N I N 4 HIERIERIEEEIE —— —— — HIENIERIEEEIE — —— — ELThe SS9
3 U ) N o ( ] SlllNIENINIININES I ] I||||||||I|||||||| . [ ] . Y R
: : * : ' e T ' b
= = [\ = = R\ || B
9 2 /] = g /] =1 ] — LTI —
| R /3 al ] ./3 — B o I — —] = [
9 = ® T 9 8 ® R — |E = | I — — - ww
T o o o o — H{ = = — = = ] 283
v -\'Q v v \ -\'Q \ v ] E — ] _— v Q Q
v v — : : a2 a
= — = 1= = FoSa
OVERHANG DETAIL OVERHANG DETAIL = L A = . 8 : ! duw3q
&:12 PITCH @ 104-5/8" $TUDS 2:12 PITCH @ 104-5/8" 8TUDS = = = = - = G >q_ Q §
|/4u - Il_on |/4|| - Il_ou = = — - Z 14 0 92 Q
= = T Sn— — = = & IS BN = — Sa— =T T = 1 ‘?_gztug
— —r!—l“_ﬂ“_—r!—l‘_ﬂ_ L —‘I“_— = 1 :_—i.‘_—r!—ﬂ‘_ﬂ‘_—r!—l“_ﬂ_‘l Y o H % X
- - O— 1 C— | 10— H | o— | 10— . L G— -1 0O | O— — Ox¥ITQg
— — ] 1 — L - Q O UL
: - = 3
= = ) {——71 | —= [ —=—71 [— ] - @ Q
= NN = T ET1T - T 17 .9 f 08
+ I (R I ) S SR S P G B o 9 4@80
v " " 2 2 2 2 O~ 10 RN
- - - - - - - '5.'2 Q35 8 5 S
_____________________________________ P A i g ’ C\—{(‘ g)&‘(\)“{}
INOTE i 1 go YmdQ
| ©303¢-3 WINDOW IN 10'-0" WIDE "FALSE DORMER" ABOVE 20z ulzud
Jol  Pouidx
res 6aGgd
" T "-' o
SCALE: 1/4" = IO n o
NOTE: q n
GRADE LINES SHOUWN ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY o
AND MUST BE FIELD-VERIFED BY BUILDER. NOTE: 0 (D
THIS CONSTRUCTION PLAN CURRENTLY m E
DOESN'T NOTATE PROPER WALL BRACING o
REQUIREMENTS. PLEASE CONTACT WISCONSIN "" —
H




NOTE: SQUARE FOOTAGE:

DECK Crivecy Ferce DECK INIT A FRST FLOOR. o

(PETAILS BY OTHERS) (DETAILS BY OTHERS) UNIT A FINISHED BASEMENT: na
101" UNIT A GARAGE: 458
500" UNIT A FRONT COVERED PORCH: 54

2 UNIT A REAR WOOD DECK PATIO: T.B.D.

35'-0l"

3 10'-1%" 15'-5l4"

1‘—85/3“

7
2" 13'-2)%" |
Lined Up w/ Window Below 'i Lined Up w/ Window Below
|
1]
I

]Ol_j%ll . ]3'_2|/2Il
T-8%" L UNIT B FIRST FLOOR: 156
FULLVIEW

~

UNIT B FINISHED BASEMENT: n/a
SH3eoo FULLVIEW SH32606-2 SH3e00 UNIT B GARAGE: 500
A I -0 J| I {0 il Ii — il I -0 I | UNIT B ERONT COVERED PORCH: 52

5|/2|| PARL =(\J l I’ z’-_byzu \\ E'/ﬁn \ 6._],% :;'xﬁ” 11_3%u =C) =() -II_B%H 3|/2| b.-ln/ 3|/2I / bl-bl/:ﬁl\ 3l PARL 5|/2u UNIT B REAR WOOD DECK PATIO: T.B.D.
24" O.H, 24" O.H. wl — I \/ \ < " ™ 0 I ]
| 2

12
22-12" | 1-1/2" 2-1/2" | —1-1/2"
TAIL f' vz TAIL f' V2

SH3266-2

It M ||

w
o

(NL

&% 3ls" « 14'-
PSR S A gy e R B IR P S —— - K S ——— s E T N N ey g I Ep———
| D.V. Gas Fireplace : [(3)]- 2 x 12 HFeS [(3)]- 2 x 12 HF&® : D.V. Gas Fireplace : :

(2) - 2 x 12 HFSS DRP'D. HD'R. 10" DRP'D. HD'R. @ 3 2 x 12 HFES |

PRPD. HDR. 1 w/ Dbl Trim &tuds Ea End i w/ Dbl Trim Studs Ea End DRPD. HDR. ~

o w/ Dbl Trim Stud¢ Ea End w/ Dbl Trim Stude Ea End
BEDROOM SUITE BEDROOM SUITE

N\ I I
[
Carpet Carpet

REVISIONS:
28 June 2016
(NLD)

O1 May 2019
4

\
BT_G n

/

PLAN SPECIFICATIONS:

+ THE CONDITIONS LISTED BELOW ARE
STANDARD FOR THIS PLAN ONLY -
EXCEPTIONS ARE NOTED ON THE PLAN ITSELF

N

8I-OII
8I-OII

i

-I"
HEEL

]3"
H?EL
l p

Iall

||

||

A

‘1/4""
6IIL |2Il
'I/4"“

LIVING ROOM

WALL INFORMATION:

HOUSE FOUNDATION:

8" x 8'-0" POURED CONCRETE
GARAGE FOUNDATION:

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE
PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION:

&" POURED CONCRETE, MIN. 4'-0" TALL

LIVING ROOM

|
l

l

l

l

l

l

I

|

) |
l

Ceiling 1
Profile ! :
l

I

l

l

I

I

l

l

L2 StepTrey o1 e Clg Hat- oo L. FIRST FLOOR: 2 x 4 x 91 /8", 6TUDS @ 16" O.C.

9'-1 I/8" Clg. Hgt. GARAGE: 2 x & x 10'-3 /4", 8TUDS @ 16" O.C.

:

)
SH3048-2

Ceiling
1 Profile

EIAVES
g'-2|1/8"
Ib'-b”
Ibl-bll
SH3048-2
1

19-193-D

].II-4II
51"

15 1/4"
REVEAL [~
].II-4II

15 1/4"
REVEAL[~

_ T-lo ve" 4

]
_ &'-lo 1" 12"

_ 110 V8" 4

_ &-1o 18" 12"

<
~
<
~

HOUSE EXTERIOR:
FIRST FLOOR: 2 x & x 9'-1 I/8", 8TUDS @ l&" O.C.
HOUSE INTERIOR:

V V
OVERHANG DETAIL OVERHANG DETAIL 101 /8" Clg, Hat. 2" Step Tray

&:12 PITCH @ 104-5/8" TUDS 2:12 PITCH @ 104-5/8" $TUDS el e R /T Cig Mgt T :
174" = 1'-0" 174" = 1'-0"

I
o | :
< I
I
I
I

|
Ceiling Celling
Profile Profile

101 /8" Clg. Hgt. 12" step Tray | | 12" step Tray 101 1/8" Clg. Hgt.

Q-1 I/8" Clg. Hgt.

TN Tl

WALK-IN ! BATH BATH

I
I

15-465-D

16-141-D

- TALL WALLS ARE EXTERIOR WALLS WITH STUDS
TALLER THAN 10'-0" AND NEED TO BE DESIGNED
BY ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS SUPPLIER

Referere | - TAPERED WALLS ARE TO BE FRAMED TO

Line Only UNDERSIDE OF 8CISSORS ROOF TRUSSES

CUSTOM DESIGNED FOR:
JOB NAME: | OT 27 DUPLEX JOB
DATE: 23 June 20156

BASED OFF:

DRAWN BY: Chris Schuette

12'-els"

w0

S

0

©

T

©
PLAN *#:

12'-els"

2-8
I\
2-8

Referene
Line Only

>

=

)
>

STAIR INFORMATION:
=0 BASEMENT TO FIRST FLOOR:
|\ 14 RISERS @ 1 9/16", 13 TREADS @ 9 1/2"
0n BASEMENT TO GARAGE:
n/a

DINETTE

Tile
Flooring

DINETTE

Tile
Flooring

24" o.Cc. (TYP.)

Q
WALK-IN ™
CLOSET

Carpet

ROOF TRUSSES

FLOOR SYSTEM(S):

BASEMENT:
4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB
FIRST FLOOR:
. I 8" I-JolsTs @ 16" O.C.
Lot Vo || STD. LOADING (PER Q. FT.):
3% 5-& 40* LL, 10* DL
ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER &Q. FT.):
|O* DL FOR TILE FLOOR
25% DL FOR GRANITE
DEFLECTION: LL:=L/480 DL=L/240
DURATION OF LOAD: 1.OO%
- FRAMER TO REFERENCE JOIST/TRUSS LAYOUT PLANS
TO VERIFY EXACT SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL FLUSH
_T \ HEADERS AND BEAMS IN FLOOR SYSTEM

ROOF TRUSSES
24" o.c. (TYP.)

&6'-0" SET-BACK

&'-0O" SET-BACK

HIP GIRDER TRUSS
HIP GIRDER TRUSS

10'-0"

sH3G48-2
10'-0"
sH3G48-2

-II-O"

CLOSET Tile Tile

F F
Carpst looring looring

15'-" 1-43%" 1-43%" 34"

b

12'-10"

12'-10"

Il
=

Washer Dryer Washer Dryer

Hn_ou
RUN

(13T @ 9 112")
RUN

13T @ 9 1/2")

I'-o0"

O
Half-Wall
Half-Wall

O

Tile Shower

Slip-In Slip-In
Linen Linen

&6'-2s"
&6'-205"

&-10k"
Tile 42" Tile LAUN.

Flooring Flooring

ROOF SYSTEM:
ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.
DESIGNED FOR OUTAGAMIE COUNTY - ZONE #2
— STD. LOADING (PER Q. FT.):
30* TCLL, 10% TCDL, 0% BCDL
DEFLECTION: LL=L/240 DL=L/I80
DURATION OF LOAD: LI15%
- FRAMER TO REFERENCE TRUSS LAYOUT PLANS TO
VERIFY EXACT LOCATIONS OF GIRDER TRUSSES AND
- THEIR RESPECTIVE BEARING REQUIREMENTS ¢ UPLIFT
2400F-2.0E ] ANCHORING REQUIREMENTS

SPF Top Plate | 3
(4) 2 X & *2 6PF HEADERS:
Bullt-Up Column st I - &TD. HEADERS: (2) 2 x 12 HEM-FIR SELECT STRUCTURAL
- TOP OF WINDOW R.O.8:
= FIRST FLOOR 2 &'-10 /8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR
\@ - - MINIMUM OF (2) TRIM &TUDS® AT EACH END FOR ALL
Girder, -
e Bearing Pt OPENINGS &'-O" AND LARGER
I 1 -

| | R\ WINDOWS:
2 x & Wall [} - ALLIANCE, VINYL, SINGLE-HUNGS
(SEREE] - MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE SUPPLIER WITH EXACT

12'-%;'/2"
o
Qo
N
36
/N

3I_OII

3" | 5'-" L 4-0"

58'-2"
58‘-2"

2-8
—

Down
14 R
L]
11
Ll

14 R

j - KITCHEN

Down

Tile
Flooring

Note:
Tile Shower |
Unit B Only

632"
]
c3636

S~ Tile
ROOF PITCH j | Flooring
YARIES

ASPHALT SHINGLES 2400F-2.0E
- SPF Top Plate
I5* ROOFING FELT o ! (4) 2 X & *#2 SPF (2) - 2 x 12 HFSS

[ | Built-Up Column DRP'D. HD'R.
16" ROOF SHEATHING ROOF TRUSSES J w/ Dbl Trim Studs Ea End

OR BETTER - 24" o.c. (TYP.) ! 24" ——N

= Giraer | @37 [ROOF TRUSS|BEARING WALLS}—— —{ROOF TRUSS BEARING WALLS|————
e ARATRALOLOTAMOTOEMLNTATA TN

Bearing Pt.l_ : ICRO : 48° 1-5l4" 5ls" T-5l5"
YUY 7> & Wal >
SHIELD [

KITCHEN fﬂ
L

C36326
63'-20n"

9 9
0 o

2 X &

(2) - 2 x 12 HFSS
DRP'D. HD'R.
w/ Dbl Trim Studs Ea End

|
4'-0k"
2-8
2-8
4'-0k,"
I
]
I
I
I
|

&'-6k"

12
12"

—N N

< <

24" !

45°

3I-OII
3I-OII

5|/_II

ICE ¢ WATER VAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVAVIVAVAVAVAVAY

P N L R-38 INSULATION OR BETTER ¢ = @ ! 80" 54" 80" 3o
METAL DRIP CAP ————= 5/8" DRYWALL s

2x6 SUB FASCIA _— 2x& TIE PLATE
2x6 TOP PLATE

L
.

VENTED ALUMINUM SOFFIT AND Jdr BATH D
" m

FASCIA STSTEM 2x& STUDS 2 16" O.C. e «

" Flooring
— /2" DRYWALL .
4|_IO|| 4|_”|/2|| ~ 5|_Iu

T

o R.O. SIZES AND DETAILS. SUPPLIER TO VERIFY
THAT ALL CODE REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.

GENERAL INFORMATION:

- THE FOLLOUWING ITEMS ARE TO BE LOCATED IN THE
FOUNDATION BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR:
BASEMENT WINDOWS FLOOR DRAINS
ELECTRIC SERVICES WATER HEATER
SUMP PIT ¢ PUMP FURNACE
- BUILDER TO PROVIDE HEADERS AT CONCRETE OFPENINGS
5" 4'_”|/2" 4'-10" IF NOT NOTED ON THE FOUNDATION PLAN
__________ - POURED CONCRETE FOOTINGS TO BEAR ON
UNDISTURBED S0OIL BELOW THE FROST LINE
STEEL COLUMNS TO SUPPORT 12000%
INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON CONTINUOUS
CONCRETE FOOTINGS, 8TUDS @ l&" O.C. WITH BLOCKING OR
LATERAL BRACING
- CONCRETE CONTRACTOR AND BUILDER ARE RESPONSIBLE
- TO DETERMINE SITE SOIL CONDITIONS AND FOLLOW
, STANDARDS PER SPS 320.24. THE MOST RESTRICTIVE
STANDARDS OF &P$ 212.15 - SPS 22118, ACI 3l8-14,
AND ACI 232-14 FOR ALL FOOTING ¢ WALL REINFORCEMENT,
IF NEEDED, MUST BE FOLLOWED
- ASSUMED SOIL CAPACITY 1S 3,000 PSF, FTG SIZES
MUST BE ASJUSTED FOR VARYING SITE DETERMINED

) &N ROOM
SOIL BEARING CONDITIONS

1
”: 4| BEDROOM #2
ROOF TRUSS |, ! EWTS ROOF TRUSS - i - ALL LUMBER IN PERMANENT CONTACT W/ CONCRETE MUST
1 . =
116" HOUSE SHEATHING BEARING WALL :/\ "Ealse |Dormer” NOTE: SEE WALL BRA4ACING BEARING WALL BE PRESSURE TREATED LUMBER AS PER Wl &P% 32110

Lines Moove PLAN TO VERIFY O.H.|DOOR L - DUE TO UNKNOWN GRADE CONDITIONS, ACTUAL STEPS IN
. 1o 1Y HEADER SIZES ¢ CONNFCITIONS 30 , FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW WELLS TO
]
/ 2xe BOTTOM PLATE
3/4" eUBFLOOR RN

1o'-1"

19'-43;"

l/ ]OI-I 1}
BATH

Tile
Flooring

19'-434"

>
>

5!_4"

YAPOR BARRIER

ROOF TRUSSES
24" O0.C. (TYP.)

ROOF TRUSSES
24" O.C. (TYP.)

»
®
L}

GARAGE GARAGH oA, GARAGE

F OYER Concrete Slab

e ® ® FOTER
Flooring FL. DR. FL. DR. Tile

Flooring

&
151"
151"

<
<

22l-2ll

&'-9l4"
bl-%|/4"

24'-2"

IMPORTANT NOTE:

«IT 15 AGREED THAT ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE IN

\
SEE PLAN
(NOT TO SCALE)

UNFINISHED GARARES ASSUMED

(2) - 2 x 12 HFS® (2) - 2 x 12 HFES
IC DRP'D. HD'R. N 0'-0" N (For Wall|Btacing) DRP'D. HD'R.

O' w/ Dbl Trim &tuds Ea Ehd
10

R-I19 INSULATION OR BETTER

||
1L
RENCH DOOR

SUN ROOM
BEDROOM *2

SIDING

JUURINL <=

w/ Dbl Trim Studs Ea En

5-& FRENCH DOOR

L
SH2048-2
L
}
13'-elk"
13'-elk"
I
y
SH3048-2
1

HOUSE WRAP

”l-2ll

GENERAL CONTRACTOR/OWNER MUST REVIEW ALL DIMENSIONS,
DETAILS AND NOTES BEFORE BEGINNING ANY CONSTRUCTION AND 1S

PREPARING AND CHECKING THESE PLANS FOR ACCURACTY, THE

HEREBY HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DISCOVERED DISCREPANCIES.
+ T 1S UNDERSTOOD THAT THE WISCONSIN SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL

SERVICES CODE AND LAYOUT DRAUWINGS FOR FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSSES

SHALL TAKE FINAL PRECEDENCE OVER THESE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

i W i W BE DETERMINED ON SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR
31/2° x 1l /8" |.LB5E LeL it B B ———r—————=> 3 172" x 1l [1/8" 1.L5BE LeL

. \ Cantilever _ Cantilever p \ - FRAMER 1& RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSFERRING POINT
TimberStrand DRP D. HD'R. ;(m Roof Trusses -Q‘ | - EXTENDED HEADERS]| - i— Roof Trusses TimberStrand DRPD. HD'R. LOADS FROM ABOVE, THROUGH THE FLOOR SYSTEM(S)
7
1o'-1" > 8

51" | 2Bl 5lo" \'Q 0 = Ao WALLS, W/ 8OLID BLOCKING DOWN TO CONCRETE
[]
2400
RIM BOARD Pt.Ld.! |

1-234"

1'-234"

2 x|

o
N
N
-
(€11

0%

I
n 1 n I 1 n
o'l | 2-Bls Slo ( 10'-1 FOUNDATION WALLS BELOW

0 2400% PLAN 1S DRAWN ACCORDINGLY FOR 2 2/4" CASING
Z V T | 'Pt.Ld. ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE FROM STUD TO STUD
1 g" 1-JolsTs I 5 — 1 | S s —— ¢
R-19 INSULATION OR BETTER ;| r 1 d T 2 - - - - - —Girdler Trues - - - -

55"

2
N
<t

bl-oll

et
)
4
]
[

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ATTIC SCUTTLE AND LOCATION
13 3 " COVERED f " | H 7/CO\/EF2ED T FIRE SEPARATION MUST BE PROVIDED BETWEEN HOUSE
O60- 10%", | PORCH 10 ©ox8 |OHD

==
=
[
JAN ] | \
T 2x& TREATED SILL PLATE Top Of Dfp'd Porch Hor's | Concrete Slab (2) - 16" 2.0E LvL M.L. —
\X Flush w/ Tpp OF 2'-1 I/8" Ht. L=, . ~—

WITH SILL SEAL o wall (2)-2 X 10 88 HF DROPPED HEADER
ouse Walle / DRP'D. HD'R™y P o e 16x8 |OHD
5 5" 55" 9'-gls 9'-3l 9'-Bls
- MIN. 172" DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS

PORCH 10bs" SH3060-3 AND GARAGE (SEE CODE FOR DETAILS)
(NO Girder Truss - ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL. CONSULT
Bearing On Drp H'r.) CABINET DESIGNER/ PROVIDER FOR EXACT SIZES
AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS, APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

2I_OII

I
!>|/2ll

S % Concrete Slab [~
L (2)-2 X 10 88 HF ['<<]

102" /DRP'D. HD'R.
9'-9ls" e

[Top Of Drp'd Porch Hdr's
Flush w/ Top Of 9} 1/8" Ht.
House Walls

5‘-6"

]
1

5|_O|/2Il
5|_O|/2Il

—
>

COMPONENTS:

1745 MORAINE TERRACE
GREEN BAY, Wl 54303
PHONE (920)496-5094
FAX (920)428-1219

GRADE _

3'-pl"

I 1ol , !
PER UDC 8PS 321.18(1)(c)3 &f ‘%N 19'-0" (2) - 11 /8" 2.0E LvL M.L. 1a'-3"

>
< — - - — - DROPPED HEADER A= =y —— =I5
A I-&" Brick Base I-&" Brick Base

\ \
1 " T "ol T 1 "
-0 4 - W/ 10" Column 286-3 W/ 10" Column ~ 4 -l 11-0
\ A Structural Géble-End ™| | | 20" MINI SHED ROOF Structural Gable-End

1O'-1%s" e e 5B Te" 'NOTE: ! IN THIS GABLE ABOVE Tg | T 5l Tle" 10'-1ks"
I ' " ", " I
— < |C3036-3 WINDOW IN 10-0" WIDE "FALSE DORMER" ABOVE! (6ee Fron: Elevation) a5 —
& -2 1 (See Front Elevation) ! -

_______________________________________

(RQOF TRUSS BEARING DIM.) S~ (ROOF TRUSS BEARING DIM. —
Lg" V6" 0.8.B.

BRICK

8" CONC. FOUNDATION WALL
8'-0" HigH

NOTE:

T o f " 6'-8" ©
" 16'-2" 8PAN "FALSE GABLE" ABOVE
I" RIGID INSULATION OR BETTER, (SEE FRONT ELEVATION)

PER UDC &P% 322 A 101"

T-als"

Ne" 0.8.B.——=

GREEN BAY, Wl 54307-0001

MAILING ADDRESS:
P.O. BOX 10007

1990 LARSEN ROAD
GREEN BAY, Wl 54303
PHONE (920)496-5080
FAX (920)494-9570

OFFICE:

FRAMING TO CANTILEVER 1/2"
WHERE BRICK 1S LOCATED, BEYOND OUTSIDE FACE OF
HOLD FRAMING BACK 1/2" TO FOUNDATION WALL TO COVER

.
o UN |-|- UN IT 13 KEEP WALL SHEATHING FLUSH MINIMUM 1" FOUNDATION FOAM
R A ) WITH BACKSIDE OF BRICKLEDGE

4" CONC. SLAB—\I/

isconsin

ne" 1-JoisTs nwe" 1-JoisTs

GRAVEL FILL
DRAIN TILE

v

b
e /AR FLOOR PLAN

= II=IIE COMPACTED FILL

uu%wmu%mwl; &CALE: 114" = I'-0" H‘HH
9'-1 /18" CLG. HGT.
TYP'CAL RANCH 6ECT|ON BO 6”_]_ DETA“_ FOUNDATION FOAT‘"‘I, IF FOUNDATION FOAM 1S TO
oE FELD ADWSTED Anb MaNTaN AL cone | BOX SILL DETAIL

SeAE 2 O WITH BRICK EXTERIOR | SRR eodonar e
ALL ITEMS TO BE VERIFIED BY CONTRACTOR SCALE: 1/2" = 1-O" SCALE: 112" = I-O

>
5NN ENANNERNENN

=
|

A
NOTE: 1 WW

y EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT g
M HOUSE FRAMING WALLS HELD OUT 172" FOR HHH‘
EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING TO FLUSH OUT WITH 1" N

Vv

il %

vV

CONTINUOUS CONCRETE FOOTING
BEARING ON UNDISTURBED $OIL

>
]

X

>
~
Ay
Ay
=)
n
0
]
H
A
H
H
-]
m




oo SQUARE FOOTAGE:

DECK ABOVE DECK ABOVE UNIT A FIRST FLOOR: 1561
(DETAILS BY OTHERS) 34" 10" UNIT A FINISHED BASEMENT: n/a

34" (DETAILS BY OTHERS)
UNIT A GARAGE: 458

e o ‘ ‘ e e UNIT A FRONT COVERED PORCH: 54
350" | 350" UNIT A REAR WOOD DECK PATIO: T.B.D.

Egress Window Well Egress Window Well Egress Window Well Egress Window Well
(Details Per Contractor) \ (Details Per Contractor) (Details Per Contractor) (Details Per Contractor)

1'_85/8“ -['_85/&" Ibl-”'/a" |OI-4I4” UNIT B FIRST FLOOR: 56|

77777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 . UNIT B GARAGE: 500

UNIT B FRONT COVERED PORCH: 52

. 4 D I o

RN > < RN > T & T g A 2 > 1
| R .
5 | §
N

Lined Up w/ Window Above JI[, Lined Up w/ Windgw Above UNIT B FINISHED BASEMENT: n/a
I

110 PLF + 30D Wd.Dk. Ld. = UNIT B REAR WOOD DECK PATIO: T.B.D.

(NO Roof Ld.)

(NL

4n 3|_4|4"||

D2 I e T e i N B R ety i e A b
! leeO PLF + 300 WA.DX. Ld. 31260 PLF + 300 Wd.Dk. Ld. | 410 PLF <

28 June 2016
(NLD)

O1 May 2019
4

REVISIONS:

10" 14'-7" 19'-gls"

]9‘-8'/&” 3|/I?II

PLAN SPECIFICATIONS:

Consult |-Jolst Layout
For Exact Jolst Series Il /8" FLUSH HD'RS.
In This Area IN FLOOR SYSTEM
(Coneult I-Joist Lagout)

Consult |-Joist Lagyout
Il /8" FLUSH HD'RS. For Exact Joist Series
IN FLOOR S&YSTEM In This Area

(Coneult I-Joist Lagout)

+ THE CONDITIONS LISTED BELOW ARE
STANDARD FOR THIS PLAN ONLY -
EXCEPTIONS ARE NOTED ON THE PLAN ITSELF

FUTURE
BEDROOM SUITE

I e" 1-Jolets
6" o.c. (TYP.) 3.-6"

WALL INFORMATION:

HOUSE FOUNDATION:

8" x 8'-0" POURED CONCRETE
GARAGE FOUNDATION:

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE
PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION:

&" POURED CONCRETE, MIN. 4'-0" TALL

12'-10"

BEDROOM SUITE

1 /8" 1-JoleTs
35" " o.Cc. (TYP.)

FUTURE

I vg" 1-JoleTs
le" o.c. (TYP.)

FUTURE

I e 1-JoleTs
6" o.c. (TYP.)

19-193-D

o FUTURE

HOUSE EXTERIOR:

FIRST FLOOR: 2 x & x 9'-1 I/8", 8TUDS @ l&" O.C.
HOUSE INTERIOR:

FIRST FLOOR: 2 x 4 x 2'-1 I/8", 8TUDS @ 6" O.C.
GARAGE: 2 x & x 10'-3 1/4", 8TUDS @ 16" O.C.

2 x 4 BEARING WALL

(See Plan pecs)
2 x 4 BEARING WALL

(See Plan Specs)

I

(2) - 2 x 10 HF&S
DRP'D. HD'R.

(2) - 2 x 10 HFSS
— \ |
g DRPD. HD'R.
[
I ! w/ Dbl Trim Studs Ea End

- TALL WALLS ARE EXTERIOR WALLS WITH STUDS
TALLER THAN 10'-O" AND NEED TO BE DESIGNED
BY ENGINEERED WOOD PRODUCTS SUPPLIER

- TAPERED WALLS ARE TO BE FRAMED TO
UNDERSIDE OF SCISSORS ROOF TRUSSES

15-45-D
16-141-D

w/ Dbl Trim Studs Ea End !

¢
o0

CUSTOM DESIGNED FOR:
JOB NAME: | OT 27 DUPLEX JOB

BASED OFF:

2-o —_

DRAWN BY: Chris Schuette

DATE: 23 June 2016

PLAN #:

I~f== 26 LT o= 21
a

NOTE:
REMOVE THIS ——
WHEN FINISHING

NOTE:

/— IREMOVE THIS

WHEN FINISHING

STAIR INFORMATION:
BASEMENT TO FIRST FLOOR:

14 RISERS @ 1 /16", 13 TREADS @ 9 /2"
BASEMENT TO GARAGE:

n/a

|ORUTURE | 1T T TR

Il 11 Rough-in \ 2-8 y 7
1 WALK-IN G 1y gy Pumeing g

Nz

I CLOSET_ | 11 FUTURE
ot \ BATH

- BT RUTURE !

RN
N N 2-& | Rough-in o Il
N s  Plmbing oo | WALK-IN-

| PUTURE | | CLOSET |
BATH

1%

FUTURE FUTURE

"
|
]
|

4

FLOOR SYSTEM(S):

BASEMENT:

4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB
FIRST FLOOR:

I 8" I-JoIeTs @ 1" O.C.
STD. LOADING (PER &Q. FT.):

40% LL, 10* DL

—
=

-0l
%I'Hlfﬁ"

| IP-' Il

= x = =9
I

ST
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
4

sl 11l I I I g I

Linen |3|/2H &'-" Il

L 1 —-— 3'/&" 4 |5|_”u

W
'
\

511" ¢ 3k%"

58‘-@“

63I_2II

|
1ol [ S | - .l
I &'-" |b|/2' Linen | ':I -4‘5/2', P BVR 'hg,
T

N o 9
PRAN I' A I
N Il N ! ! I

48" | !
L T T i | N
—

N

ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER &Q. FT.):
10* DL FOR TILE FLOOR
25*% DL FOR GRANITE
DEFLECTION: LL=L/480 DL=L/240
DURATION OF LOAD: 1.OO%
- FRAMER TO REFERENCE JOIST/TRUSS LAYOUT PLANS
TO VERIFY EXACT SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL FLUSH
HEADERS AND BEAMS IN FLOOR SYSTEM

-
—
I

172"))]

N_
. s
'|5'.'5'"""""""'”1'
e

UN (13T @

%T:E

@
_

BASEMENT

4" CONC. sLAB

BASEMENT

4" CONC. sLAB

ROOF SYSTEM:
ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @ 24" O.C.

-3
- - - Run«zT o b v |

f

STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.):
30* TCLL, 10* TCDL, 10* BCDL

DEFLECTION: LL=L/240 DL=L/180

DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

- FRAMER TO REFERENCE TRUSS LAYOUT PLANS TO
VERIFY EXACT LOCATIONS OF GIRDER TRUSSES AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE BEARING REQUIREMENTS ¢ UPLIFT
ANCHORING REQUIREMENTS

10'-5"

Il
+——(2) - 2 x 1O HFSS

L DRP'D. HD'R.
Il w/ Dbl Trim &tuds Ea End

Il /8" 1-JoleTs
le" o.c. (TYP.)

2 x 4 BEARING WALLS

(See Plan Specs)

2 x 4 BEARING WALLS

(See Plan Specs)

58‘-6"
bBI-ZH

B R

|/2Il
TOPGT T T T

DRP'D. HD'R.
w/ Dbl Trim Studs Ea End

I
I
I
Il 8" I-JoleTs |
1
le" o.c. (TYP.) I
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

4|

HEADERS:
- 6TD. HEADERS: (2) 2 x 12 HEM-FIR SELECT STRUCTURAL
- TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S:
FIRST FLOOR @ &-10 /8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR
- MINIMUM OF (2) TRIM ©TUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL
OPENINGS &'-O" AND LARGER

WINDOWS:

- ALLIANCE, VINYL, SINGLE-HUNGS

- MANUFACTURER TO PROVIDE SUPPLIER WITH EXACT
R.O. SIZES AND DETAILS. SUPPLIER TO VERIFY
THAT ALL CODE REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

O L

.
13
—1
a
5
o
%4
7
A
Bl
b
b
S
13
q
V4
/.
e
e

I
o
I
|

WITH STEEL COL. (TYP.) WITH STEEL COL. (TYP.)

GENERAL INFORMATION:

- THE FOLLOUWING ITEMS ARE TO BE LOCATED IN THE
FOUNDATION BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR:
BASEMENT WINDOWS FLOOR DRAINS
ELECTRIC SERVICES WATER HEATER
SUMP PIT ¢ PUMP FURNACE
- BUILDER TO PROVIDE HEADERS AT CONCRETE OFPENINGS
IF NOT NOTED ON THE FOUNDATION PLAN
- POURED CONCRETE FOOTINGS TO BEAR ON

BASEMENT

4" CONC. sLAB

BASEMENT

4" CONC. sLAB

64" UNEXCAVATED UNEXCAYATED 64"

UNDISTURBED S0OIL BELOW THE FROST LINE
- STEEL COLUMNS TO SUPPORT 12000%
E— - INTERIOR BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON CONTINUOUS

4" CONC. eLAB 4" CONC. eLAB
| CONCRETE FOOTINGS, 8TUDS @ 18" O.C. WITH BLOCKING OR
D | LATERAL BRACING
! - CONCRETE CONTRACTOR AND BUILDER ARE RESPONSIBLE
TO DETERMINE SITE 8OIL CONDITIONS AND FOLLOW
STANDARDS PER 8P% 320.24. THE MOST RESTRICTIVE
STANDARDS OF 8PS 312.15 - 5P% 32118, ACI 318-14,
AND ACI 332-14 FOR ALL FOOTING ¢ WALL REINFORCEMENT,
IF NEEDED, MUST BE FOLLOWED
ASSUMED 8OIL CAPACITY 18 3,000 PSF, FTG SIZES
MUST BE ASJUSTED FOR VARYING SITE DETERMINED
SOIL BEARING CONDITIONS
ALL LUMBER IN PERMANENT CONTACT W/ CONCRETE MUST
BE PRESSURE TREATED LUMBER AS PER W P9 32110
DUE TO UNKNOWN GRADE CONDITIONS, ACTUAL STEPS IN
FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW WELLS TO
BE DETERMINED ON SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR
FRAMER 1& RESPONSIBLE FOR TRANSFERRING POINT
LOADS FROM ABOVE, THROUGH THE FLOOR SYSTEM(S)
B2 o WALLS, W/ 8OLID BLOCKING DOWN TO CONCRETE
g FOUNDATION WALLS BELOW

PLAN 1 DRAWN ACCORDINGLY FOR 2 3/4" CASING
ALL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ARE FROM STUD TO STUD

16'-0"

23'-0"

@ | Dv @
FL. DR. EWTS | o] FL. DR.
NOTE: SEE WALL BRAQING
PLAN TO VERIFY OiH. JOOR
8" HEADER 6IZES ¢ CONNECTIONS

IMPORTANT NOTE:

«IT 15 AGREED THAT ALTHOUGH EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE IN

20'-2%"
25|-OII
20'-2%"

2OI_OII

22‘—0"

FOUNDATION NOTE:
MINIMUM (2) 1/2" Dia. ANCHOR BOLTS
WITH 2" x 2" x 3/16" PLATE WASHER

PREPARING AND CHECKING THESE PLANS FOR ACCURACY, THE
GENERAL CONTRACTOR/OUWNER MUST REVIEW ALL DIMENSIONS,
DETAILS AND NOTES BEFORE BEGINNING ANY CONSTRUCTION AND 1S
HEREBY HELD RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY DISCOVERED DISCREPANCIES.

+ T 1S UNDERSTOOD THAT THE WISCONSIN SAFETY AND PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES CODE AND LAYOUT DRAUWINGS FOR FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSSES
SHALL TAKE FINAL PRECEDENCE OVER THESE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

b4

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

|

| FOUNDATION NOTE: m
ghks[!  [MNMUM @ 12" Dia. ANCHOR BOLTS O

|

|

|

|

|

|

h

T 4
A I I N O ) S
Hold Framing

WITH 2" x 2" x 3/16" PLATE WASHER

| | Hold Framing
Back 4 1/2

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I | v
[ ) [ I
24"%24"x12" CONC. FOOTING ;
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
]
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
Back 4 172" |
= |
|

|
|
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
o |
al 1
| [
0 : 24"x24"x12" CONC. FOOTING
|
|
|
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
T
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

BUILDER TO PROVIDE ATTIC SCUTTLE AND LOCATION

I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
|
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

[N : DESIGNED FOR OUTAGAMIE COUNTY - ZONE #2
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
I
!
I
I
I
I
I
I

FIRE SEPARATION MUST BE PROVIDED BETWEEN HOUSE

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
:
- 4

4‘-8"

o o e e L= _ s AND GARAGE (SEE CODE FOR DETAILS)

ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL. CONSULT
CABINET DESIGNER/ PROVIDER FOR EXACT SIZES

AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS, APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

NEX, 1'-3)

10

4" CONC. sLAB

TOP OF PORCH FOUNDATION
WALL HEIGHT PER CONTRACTOR

4‘—8"

COMPONENTS:

1745 MORAINE TERRACE
GREEN BAY, Wl 54303
PHONE (920)496-5094
FAX (920)428-1219

o .
!

Il-éu

******* 9§ ]';nlé“ 16'-3" 9ly" I'-gls' l6'-3" - 5 T*********** T
1'-4" 4'-2" 19'-0" ' 20'-0" (42" I'-4"

]5._6" 39‘-0" I5I-6"

]OI-III 6I_8II bl-gll ]OI-]II

Ne" 0.8.B.——=

10'-0" V6" 0.8.B.

GREEN BAY, Wl 54307-0001

MAILING ADDRESS:
P.O. BOX 10007

1990 LARSEN ROAD
GREEN BAY, Wl 54303
PHONE (920)496-5080
FAX (920)494-9570

UN IT A UN IT EB o “ FRAMING TO CANTILEVER 1/2"

WHERE BRICK 15 LOCATED, 7] BEYOND OUTSIDE FACE OF
HOLD FRAMING BACK 112" TO <& FOUNDATION WALL TO COVER
KEEP WALL SHEATHING FLUSH [~ MINIMUM 1" FOUNDATION FOAM
WITH BACKSIDE OF BRICKLEDGE |/
n
z Il /8" I1-JoleTs 18" 1-JoIeTS
%, I
JAN
/|
| A
4

—JmEy

SCALE: 1/4" = I'-O"

=
[

: NOTE:

il %

vV

isconsin
BUILDING SUPPLY

| 1l
- >
&-O" CONC. WALLS = \ EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE SHOWN TO REFLECT = J
NOT — H 412 HOUSE FRAMING WALLS HELD OUT 172" FOR éHHHH A .
NOTE: EXTERIOR WALL SHEATHING TO FLUSH OUT WITH 1" NN
EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF FOUNDATION FOAM. IF FOUNDATION FOAM IS TO
FOUNDATION WALLS. BOX SILL DETAIL BE OTHER THAN I', FRAMING DIMENSIONS ARE TO 20X SILL DETAIL

WITH BRICK EXTERIOR | iR Emanave s coes
SCALE: 1/2" = I'-O"

eCALE: 172" = 1'-0"




	10-21-2025 PC Agenda Update.pdf
	09-16-2025 Plan Commission Minutes
	PH Notice - Rivers Edge Lot 27 - PUD Amendment.pdf
	251021 PC PUD Amendment - Lot 27 Rivers Edge.pdf
	191111 VB Memo - PUD Lot 27.pdf
	10.15.2019 Lot 27 Rivers Edge PUD.pdf
	Lot 27 Civil Plans for 10-15-19 PC meeting.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C1.0 Title
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C2.0 Site
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C3.0 Erosion Control
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C4.0 Grading
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C5.0 Storm
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C5.2 Sanitary
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C6.0 Notes
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C7.0 Details
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C7.1 Details
	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319 - C7.2 Details

	B-3919Eng Lot 27 090319-C5.1 Watermain.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	C5.1 Watermain









